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Ocean Park Corporation, with focus on education,
conservation and entertainment, will be the world’s
best theme park resort, providing excellent guest
experiences through the thrill of discovery, while
connecting people with nature.

Ocean Park Corporation is committed to providing
all guests with memorable experiences that are
fun, entertaining and educational within our theme
park resort, while promoting life-long learning and
conservation advocacy. Our aim is to maintain
a healthy financial status and be an employer
of choice, while serving our community with
the highest standards of safety, animal welfare,
products and guest services.
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As Hong kong's unique home-grvown theme pek and,
communily assel, we ave provd; of ewy contvibubion to
the ewvienmental, econsmic and gociol sustoinebility
of the city. We envigion being o world-cless
itevnativnel vessol thet is aw indispernsable pest of
the Hong kerg travel expevience.
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The fiscal year of 2017/18 was very much about looking towards the next —Z—+Z— \BRFELHFEFLAEEZEE -
milestone of Ocean Park as we transform into a premier international FEZE<S AREMNINBEEE R#ERBER
resort destination thanks to exciting new hotel and education #IRKR - #2 ABEERIRH - DA RIENGRE A &
developments, an elevated guest experience, and the adoption of new BN A E KRR - /8F R EITREA
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A Park for Hong Kong's Future
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Over the years Ocean Park has grown to become one of the most
iconic destinations in Hong Kong, both for locals and visitors alike, and
we take an active part in promoting the city as a world-class premier
tourism destination.

The opening of the MTR South Island Line in December 2016 has acted
as a catalyst for the establishment of the Park as a new night-time retail,
dining and entertainment hub on the south of Hong Kong Island.

To help us achieve this, the Park plans to use part of the HK$310 million
funding announced in the Government's 2018/19 Budget to design
an all-new evening light show featuring 3D projection mapping,
thematic lighting, pyrotechnic effects, laser effects, performances and
parades around the beautiful Aqua City Lagoon. The objective is to
create a new spectacular performance that is essential to see in order to
fully enjoy Hong Kong.

At the same time, part of the funding will be used to enhance the
Park’s existing education programmes, as well as go towards new
conservation education and education tourism initiatives aiming to
foster a positive relationship between humans and nature, and nurture
young people to become the educated thought leaders of tomorrow
in environmental protection and sustainability.

Implementation of these initiatives will range from in-Park education
programmes, community outreach, to local and outbound ecotourism
programmes that bridge ex-situ and in-situ conservation. With these we
hope to enhance understanding of the interconnectivity of ecosystems
and inspire guests to do what they can in daily life to conserve natural
resources on local, regional and global levels for future generations.
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A New Hub for STEAM Learning

As education engagements underpin the Park’s vision to connect people
with nature, funding will be allocated to the establishment of an advanced
education hub at Ocean Park. The plan is to create a technology-
driven, highly immersive and interactive learning centre to promote the
conservation of natural habitats, ecosystems and biodiversity through
Science, Technology, Engineering, the Arts and Mathematics (STEAM)
learning. Designed especially for families with kids aged three to nine,
this facility is scheduled to launch in 2020/21.

Meanwhile, to support popular science education in schools and
facilitate STEAM learning outside the classroom, we are glad to launch
the Connecting Students with Nature through STEAM programme for
local schools to make use of the unique resources and facilities at Ocean
Park to carry out ecological and STEAM related activities for students.

To link STEAM concepts to the real world, the Park is hosting career
workshops for secondary school students that cover the STEAM
elements behind potential careers available to them and empower
them to amplify this knowledge through the STEAM Career Peer
Coaching Ambassadors scheme.

In the next fiscal year, we will continue to look at ways to enhance
the brand awareness of Ocean Park as a STEAM education enabler for
students of all ages, and actively raise the profile of Whiskers & Friends
who have a central role to play in conservation storytelling inside and
outside the Park, community outreach, as well as the Park’s custom
publications for kindergarten students.
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Education Tourism with a Conservation Focus

To promote the development of education tourism in Hong Kong, the
Park will make use of funding from the Government to introduce study
tours around themes such as rainforest biodiversity, marine biodiversity
and energy, as well as summer and winter camps for overseas
students, inbound holiday camps, and credit-bearing programmes in
collaboration with local and overseas universities.

In addition, as the Park grows into a world-class edutainment resort
which incorporates the new hotels being developed on site, new family
and kids programmes and corporate training programmes with a
conservation twist will be devised to target leisure and business visitors
from source markets such as mainland China, Taiwan, South Korea,
India, the Philippines and other Southeast Asian countries.

Champion of Green Tourism

Wildlife and plants have developed their distinctive properties to adapt
to different natural habitats. Observing them in the wild is a valuable
way to gain understanding of the interaction between a species and
an ecosystem. As a driving force behind ex-situ conservation and
conservation education in Hong Kong, Ocean Park is seeking to utilise
its expertise and close relationships with in-situ conservation partners
to bring nature appreciation programmes to locals and tourists.

The new programmes, targeted to go to market in the next fiscal
year, will take in Hong Kong’s biodiversity hotspots, such as geoparks,
country parks, wetlands, sites of special scientific interest and
conservation areas, as well as the Wolong National Nature Reserve in
Sichuan, homeland of the giant panda.
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Transforming into a Locally-inspired

International Resort Destination

As we go through our transformation into an international resort destination
we continue to strengthen what we offer to our guests. A core strategy
was to shift Ocean Park from one that was about daytime and theme
parks, to one that was about night-time, food and music, by adding a
locally-inspired weekend and holiday festival to the Hong Kong events
calendar.

Drink’N Music Fest 2018 presented by Prudential was an example. It
saw ten nights of award-winning craft beers, event-exclusive drinks,
gourmet food and performances by the city’s young music talent take
place against the backdrop of the Hong Kong people’s theme park
over four consecutive weekends from 10 March to 2 April 2018. This
gave millennials unmissable, live content that redefined what they
could expect from the Park.
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To add Ocean Park to the gourmet map of Hong Kong, we widened
our food and beverage portfolio with fine-dining options and partnered
with celebrity chef Chan Kwok-keung to present time-limited tasting
menus that integrated concepts and techniques of four iconic regional
cuisines across China at Neptune’s Restaurant, Hong Kong's only
restaurant in an aquarium setting. Chef Chan will be creating more
exciting seasonal menus for the Park in the future to perfect the dining
experience at Ocean Park.

In line with efforts to turn Ocean Park into a night-time retail, dining and
entertainment hub, the opening hours of Neptune’s Restaurant have
been extended over the past fiscal year. The restaurant itself will also
be getting an exciting new look, with renovations soon commencing
to transform it into a contemporary Chinese restaurant.

To take things up a level, we have some other surprises in the pipeline
which will include the addition of a Thai restaurant at The Waterfront.
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Elevating the Guest Experience

We don't simply accept the status quo and are consistently looking to
inject new creative elements into our attractions. We have been embracing
new technology to offer innovative experiences and deepen consumer
engagement. During Christmas Sensation 2017, we partnered with
Samsung Electronics H.K. Co. Ltd. to launch the first-ever Virtual Reality (VR)
rollercoaster in Hong Kong, and since its introduction, Mine Train presented
by Samsung Gear VR has quickly become the talk of the town. After putting
on special VR headsets, guests begin their ultra-realistic journey in the
Amazon rainforest and come face-to-face with amazing animals living in the
rich biodiversity of the Amazon rainforest, while experiencing the sensation
of travelling at the ride’s maximum speed of 71 kilometres per hour and
strong gravitation forces as the train rockets up and down the tracks.

We plan to bring more technology-enabled experiences to the Park in
the future, including at our new education hub which will incorporate
the latest technologies like VR, Augmented Reality and Artificial
Intelligence to help refine children’s learning experiences.
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Hong Kong'’s First Urban Resort Hotel

The realisation of Ocean Park as a resort destination is as important to the
Park as it is to Hong Kong tourism. We are now bringing Hong Kong's
first-ever urban resort entertainment experience to visitors from around the
world after the soft opening of Hong Kong Ocean Park Marriott Hotel on
29 October 2018. Along with the unveiling of The Fullerton Ocean Park
Hotel Hong Kong and Ocean Park Water World over the next few years, a
strategic development phase in the history of Hong Kong's favourite home-
grown theme park will be coming to fruition.

The new 471-room Hong Kong Ocean Park Marriott Hotel offers leisure
and business guests a green urban retreat from the city centre whilst being
just a few minutes away from the bustling excitement of the heart of the
city. Boasting nature-themed decor, a 16-metre high cylindrical aquarium in
the main lobby that spans across three floors of the hotel, inviting lagoons,
and a spacious pillar-free hotel ballroom, the new hotel has much to offer.
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From planning their stay, savouring brilliant hospitality at the hotel to
enjoying delightful entertainment and animal encounters at Ocean Park,
guests can expect a seamless journey filled with the thrill of discovery.

Ahead of the soft opening of the hotel there was a synergy created between
all teams involved, both on the Ocean Park and Marriott sides. To ensure service
excellence meanwhile, we have been working together at the operational level
and also coordinated our sales and marketing efforts to maximise impact.

Congratulations must go to Lai Sun Group and Marriott International for
the expedient delivery and soft opening of Hong Kong Ocean Park Marriott
Hotel. Amongst many positives, the new in-hotel restaurants, alongside
developments at the Park’s existing food and beverage offerings, will
certainly help further diversify the dining options available to Park guests.

With everything at the hotel ready to go, | believe that we are now set to
usher in an exciting new era at the Park and | look forward to welcoming
guests to Ocean Park, the international resort destination which offers
world-class edutainment, creative offerings and a leading guest experience
that draws in repeat visits from locals and international tourists alike.

The Future of Resort Entertainment in Hong Kong
At Ocean Park, we always adopt a forward-looking approach in planning
and identifying ways to increase customer value on an ongoing basis.
We are already at the next stage of our planning process, with a view to
taking the guest journey, resort engagement, in-resort experience and
after-visit experience to new levels. By reviewing our strategic positioning
for long-term development, we aim to sharpen our competitive edge,
attract more guests and present a wide-ranging resort entertainment
experience to our guests in the future.

As an iconic destination in Hong Kong, Ocean Park seeks to synergise
with the Government’s Development Blueprint for Hong Kong's Tourism
Industry and would like to thank the Government for its support of the
Park’s future development. We will continue to deliver our commitment
to the local community, the tourism industry and the economy.
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Chief Executive's Statement
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In the 2017/18 fiscal year, we laid the groundwork for Ocean Park’s

future in resort entertainment. We refined our offerings in anticipation of
future market needs and embraced technology to create differentiated
and memorable experiences. As the Park evolves into a world-class
resort destination, we sharpened our strategic focus on target audience
segments that will drive spending on entertainment and travel in future.
The past fiscal year also saw us continue to play to our strengths in
conservation and education. To deliver on our strategic priorities, we
fortified our commitment to talent development on all levels.
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In the 2017/18 fiscal year, Ocean Park welcomed 5.8 million guests
from around the world to achieve revenue of HK$1,686.2 million.
That includes HK$1,185.8 million in admission revenue, a 4.48%
year-on-year increase and a 3.22 % rise in in-Park revenue that reached
HK$500.4 million. The fiscal year finished with EBITDA of HK$336.8
million and a deficit of HK$236.5 million, on cash flow of HK$335.2
million from operating activities.

Operating costsincreased due in part to the Park’s continued investment
in areas such as talent development and engagement, where spending
was up HK$45.2 million over the previous year; shows and exhibitions,
which saw costs rise HK$7.6 million over 2016/17; and repairs and
maintenance, up HK$6.3 million. Other major cost centres for the Park
included entertainment, hospitality, education and conservation.

Local attendance numbers over the summer of 2017 were negatively
affected by adverse weather conditions as typhoons closed the Park
for three days.

Total overseas tourist numbers remained relatively stable, with
the number of free independent travellers (FIT) up year-on-year by
approximately 11% as a result of the Park’s vigorous promotion
efforts in mainland China and other key markets in Asia. This
increase, however, was offset by a decline in tour group attendance
in the second half of the fiscal year.
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Appealing to New Audience Segments

We continued to devise creative night events and draw a growing
number of young adults to the Park. This saw us launch a special
alfresco dining experience, Chill Out, in April 2018. Chill Out ran on
Friday and Saturday nights after 6:30pm and paired exceptional food
and beverage options with fabulous music alongside the beautiful
Aqua City Lagoon.

During Christmas Sensation, we partnered with Pinkoi.com, Asia’s
leading online marketplace for designers, to present the Ocean Park x
Pinkoi Festive Marketplace, creating a night-time market for guests
during the festive season.

Leveraging our unigue location and facilities, we upgraded our
banquet, wedding, birthday and graduate offerings. The Park’s
iconic venues and attractions for wedding backdrops have been well
received by couples who wish for something different. We also hope
to position the Park as one of Hong Kong's major birthday party
venues and now offer several enticing birthday packages. Providing
edutaining experiences that highlight conservation issues through
education is the Park’s core competence and allows us to offer
attractive graduation packages for kindergartens and primary schools
that include exclusive education tours.
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Leading the Way in Education and Conservation
At Ocean Park, we believe starting young is the best way to benefit from
education and conservation programmes. The Park’s colourful mascots
Whiskers & Friends have enjoyed a revamp with new looks and a new
background story in which they are on a mission of discovery, to find
new ways to fight pollution to protect the environment shared by
humans and animals. Whiskers Theatre has also been transformed into
a train station where kids can now embark on an all-new eco-adventure
with the crew of Whiskers Express and the Miraculous Journey. In
addition, a Whiskers & Friends Kindergarten Education Kit and a new
range of Whiskers & Friends merchandise have been launched.

Beyond promoting conservation education, we fulfil our conservation
mission through daily action, best practices and world-class animal
care. Our team was delighted to pass the Association of Zoos and
Aguariums’ (AZA) stringent requirements to be reaccredited and also
to become the first AZA member outside of North America to be
accredited for four consecutive five-year terms.

Ocean Park’s husbandry, breeding and research efforts span from
terrestrial to aquatic animals. We never settle for less when it comes to
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providing the best care for our animal ambassadors — including An An, the
world’s oldest living male giant panda under human care, who underwent
eye surgery in June 2018 to treat glaucoma.

Unwavering Local Focus

Ocean Park provides tangible health and well-being benefits to Hong Kong
people by connecting them with nature and offering a great venue for
physical activity and social interaction. To enable those in need to enjoy
the Park’s incredible attractions and facilities, we invited 458,000 people
from the local community to experience Ocean Park through 18 social care
programmes in 2017/18. That translated into a benefit value equivalent of
over HK$186 million.

In the 2017/18 fiscal year, the Park also refreshed its marketing focus on
the Hong Kong market with benefits tailored for the city's residents. In
August 2017, we staged a Buy-Two-Get-One-Free promotion to celebrate
the giant pandas’ birthday month, and in June 2018 we celebrated our
two-toed sloth and red pandas’ birthdays with a birthday week promotion
for local residents born in the same month. Additionally, we extended
our appreciation to senior citizens by offering them an array of in-Park
discounts from July to December 2017.

Being a World-class Theme Park

To celebrate the International Association of Amusement Parks and
Attractions’ centennial anniversary, Ocean Park was honoured to host its
opening night reception in June 2018, which showed the high esteem the
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Park is held in by our peers. The reception saw over 700 industry
leaders and professionals from different countries attending,
which helped showcase the Park to a global audience of industry
experts. Building on this, Ocean Park representatives were also
invited to attend and share their knowledge and experience at the
Asian Attractions Expo 2018 which took place in June 2018 at the
Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre.

Ocean Park also won awards in 2017/18 for its best-in-class show
concepts, including a Spark Award for Media Excellence 2017
for the Best Custom Event (Gold) and the Best PR Event (Gold) in
Marketing Magazine’s PR Awards Hong Kong 2018.

TRARBR LES  BUUAPARKY — B A -
EmEEEEBBEtERREERASHE
ERBENERALRE-Z  AKEREN
BRAAERERERET  HAIREEE -
E-Z-N\FRA rENEIEEHSHR
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BES - RESENZNENER -

S—FHE BF C2BEMNEREBHHSE
ZE—tE- N\FENMXEE B 5
fE{Marketing Magazine) 82 # f) — T — + F
FHEBEEARLEERERRTY
S URER—FPREMBPEHN T —N\F
BEARAHBAERRNEF  KEHREQIHBAR
SEBSHE -

This success is also replicated in the increased guest satisfaction seen in
our in-Park survey which showed that Ocean Park’s rating for “Overall
Satisfaction” increased by half a percentage point on the previous
fiscal year to 93%, while for our SmartFun members it increased by
7.8 percentage points to 94%.

Annual Report 2017-2018 ¥&E W&

HEATRBERBRREANBDEFEFTE
ERAZBAREE  BAHLEN [EEHE]
AR E—FELAFEEAIH  AEADZ
NtT=: BHEBEMMEEE LA T EHN\E

BoH SEADZNTH -

An Employer of Choice

Managing a world-class theme park goes hand-in-hand with having a
world-class team and the Park provides valuable learning and development
opportunities to attract and retain the best employees. In developing our
employees, we provide comprehensive job orientation, on-the-job training,
special project work, job rotation and other learning opportunities to
enhance their capabilities. To do this, our staff received over 41,000 training
hours in the past fiscal year. To engage potential recruits meanwhile, we
also make use of the Ocean Park Career Facebook page.

Since 2015, the Park has had an Employee Value Proposition —an employer
branding campaign to create positive impact across our organisation,
ultimately helping us become, and remain, an Employer of
Choice in the market. The Park takes pride in this and actively offers a
wide range of development programmes to cater for the needs of
employees at different career stages. Our high potential programmes,
Management Trainee programme, Graduate Trainee programme, and
other leadership development programmes help achieve this goal.

We also actively encourage our staff to involve themselves in activities
outside the Park. In recent years, this included working with the mentally
handicapped at the Fu Hong Society Ngai Shun Home, disadvantaged
children at Ronald McDonald House and working at the Park’s Staff
Farming Garden, which promotes the concept of green living to employees.
In recognition of our achievements, the ERB Manpower Developer Award
Scheme organised by the Employee Retraining Board has accredited Ocean

Park for another two years as a “Manpower Developer”.
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The Park is always looking to groom future talent and collaborates with
external organisations to do this. We run a Graduate Trainee programme
which aims to engage fresh graduates from hospitality disciplines who want
to develop a career in the attractions industry. The Park has also launched
a Youth Employment and Training programme for its Retail Operations
and Landscaping teams in conjunction with the Labour Department and
the Hong Kong Federation of Trade Unions. Additionally, we collaborated
with the International Culinary Institute of the Vocational Training Council
to launch a Higher Diploma in International Theme Park and Event
Management Programme in September 2017.

Driving Growth

Moving forward we will continue to focus on areas of growth to boost
revenue and visitor numbers. These include further targeting FIT travellers,
especially Chinese FITs. Research noted that the majority of Chinese FITs are
millennials who are emerging as a key driver of global travel growth. We
are planning additional marketing activities to further build our brand and
emotional connection with this guest segment and will be stepping up our
social media output as well.
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With the opening of the new Guangzhou-Shenzhen-Hong Kong Express
Rail Link and the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge, we have introduced
attractive travel packages that combine transportation and admission
tickets to make visits to the Park more convenient than ever for guests from
the Greater Bay Area and from further afield via the express rail.

The Park has also set up a Shenzhen representative office and
further stepped up promotion efforts in the Greater Bay Area
to take advantage of these developments. We have launched a
series of large-scale advertising and promotion campaigns in
Southern China, and advertised in various nationwide social media
platforms, travel information platforms and online TV, as well as
collaborated with popular Chinese key opinion leaders. These
promotional efforts aim to uphold the Park’s position as a not-to-
be-missed tourist attraction in Hong Kong and reinforce its image
as a hotspot for FIT visitors.

Finally, I would like to express my gratitude to all our staff, our guests,
our Board members, our business and conservation partners, the many
government departments, charitable collaborators and partners from the
tourism industry. We are firmly committed to delivering the very best resort
entertainment experience for our local and overseas guests and the best
possible conditions for the animals under our care; all while doing our
utmost to serve the Hong Kong community.
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Awards
1318

Theme Park and Entertainment Awards

FELERIRGFRT

Association of Zoos and Aquariums
BYERKEERE
- Accreditation for four
consecutive five-year terms
- EBFTNRERERERAERE

The Spark Awards for Media Excellence 2017
SRS EXE 2017
Best Custom Event (Gold)

- Best Media Campaign — Experiential (Silver)

- Best Media Campaign — Out-of-Home (Silver)

- RIERFREEHEHE

- REEEAE OFBER) RE

- XEEERS (ﬁ@l\ﬁ%‘é‘%) HRAZ

Yahoo! Big Idea Chair Awards 2017
Yahoo! Big Idea Chair #§ L 8l E & X8& 2017
Best Video Strategy (Outstanding)

- Best Branding Campaign (Merit)

- Best Programmatic Campaign (Merit)

- REFEBRERBOGL R

- RIEmEERERE

- RERFCREERER

TEA/AECOM Global Attractions Attendance Report
2017 (Annual Attendance Ranking)
20175ETEA/AECOMERERBABAREE (ABARITH)

- Greater China’s No.4

- Asia-Pacific’s No.10

- World's No.20

NG =E=:32 ] =il

- BAMEE AL

- BRRE -

2017 International Association of Amusement Parks
and Attractions (IAAPA) - Brass Ring Awards
20175 B ERER S RIRE - SHARNE

- Best Male Performer

- RESEEAR

Corporate Social Responsibility,
Sustainability and Other Awards

ERUERE  THERRRAMRER
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2017 International Association of Amusement Parks
and Attractions (IAAPA) - Brass Ring Awards
20175 BB LEER SRR - S AR
- Best Innovation in a Training Programme —
Annual Attendance More than 1 Million
- REFTE TIEFIGHE BB — A8 FREASBAR)

HR Vendors of The Year 2017

20175 ERE AN NIRRT HER KR
- Best Team Building Training Provider (Gold)
- RIEEFERIEIIEES R

Hong Kong Flower Show 2018

FRIEAREE 2018
- Design Excellence (Landscape Display) Grand Award
- RIERET (ERSEL) K

Mob-Ex Awards 2018

e En3E AR e A Th % K 88 2018
- Best Use of Limited Budget (Bronze)
- RE)EREERRLE

Weibo Ten Most Influential
Hong Kong Corporations 2017

2017 FHIBRENTXEFRER

Hong Kong White Collar’s Most Favourite Brand
Award 2017 (Attractions)
017 EEEANRER R KR (TERR)

HKACE Customer Service Excellence Award 2017
BHEBEREKE 2017
Individual Award — Contact Centre Service (Bronze)

- Individual Award — Counter Service (Merit)

- Team Award — Contact Centre Service (Merit)

- BRI B - BR A OO IRTE TR A

- BHEALE - EERGERLS

- EHEREE - RGP ORBERLE

Catering Industry Safety Award Scheme 2017/2018
BREXRZIEmMRTE 2017/2018
- Catering Establishment Awards: Light Refreshment
Eating Places and Canteens (Gold) — Clown Corner
- Safe Worker Award — One awardee
- REH D AREERERRSE - BEERY
- REIREE - —ZEEE

Gourmet Young Master Chefs 2017
BHEW - HREFXERE 2017
- Professional Individual (Gold)

- Professional Individual (Silver)

- Professional Individual (Best Performance)

- BEAFAERRR

- BXAEAERRLE

- BEAFAERSEERBEEANR

Fostering Sustainable Consumption for Hong Kong
Business and the Community Programme
EBEEMARLETSHARTE
- Sustainable Consumption Enterprise
- Sustainable Product Supplier
- XFRAREBETRLE
- AIRBE M ER

Awards #8158
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Toward a Better Future
38 [0) 8B 5 i 7R TR

We strive to achieve sustainable development for the environment, the BB N ARE - HEREGFARFETFE
community and Ocean Park. ER -

Sustainable Environment - Safeguarding Planet Earth and a world ~ RIS ERBHRE - (REMIIRE REF 2K
rich in biodiversity is a value firmly anchored in the Park’s day-to-day 4“4#ZHKME—ERABERAEEENZOLEE -

operations. Our green guidelines call for: BHIRRIESI BN ERREEU TS E :

Conservation of
natural resources

FEXEREE

Pollution
prevention &

#REESR

Reduction of
water and energy use

BMORKRERRE

\

Elimination of
environmental hazards

ARSEEREAE

Recycling to minimise solid
waste disposal at landfills

EE B AL DB IR ER Y

Reduction of
carbon emissions

D uE R
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Sustainable Community - We give utmost priority to safety and risk
management for guests, employees and animals under our care. As the
Hong Kong people’s park, we want to make a genuine difference with
sustainability programmes that serve the needs of different segments
of society, especially the underprivileged.

Sustainable Corporation - We believe strong governance is the
foundation for the Park to achieve long-term success and to create
memorable experiences for generations to come.

Saving Energy and Reducing Carbon Emissions

We embrace the ethos of responsible global citizenship and
environmental sustainability by addressing climate change in what
we do on a day-to-day basis. Not only do we use the Park’s unique
resources and knowledge to promote conservation, we apply
sustainability as a guiding principle in all undertakings and deploy
rigorous planning, monitoring and reporting systems to protect our
precious natural resources. Moreover, we ensure that partners in
our supply chain share our values and demonstrate responsibility in
protecting the environment.

We are committed to continuously improving energy efficiency
via reduction of electricity consumption, system upgrades, and
introduction of environmentally sustainable technologies such
as green transportation, renewable energy sources, and green
architecture and design.

To minimise the environmental impact of the Park’s operations, we
developed a ten-year carbon reduction plan. Taking 2011/12 as the
base year, the Park aims to reduce absolute carbon emissions by 10%
and carbon intensity (with the number of guests as the normalising
factor) by 25% before 2021/22.

The Park’s Polar Adventure, which was launched in late 2012, has
its own carbon reduction target and schedule. That plan calls for a
5% reduction of absolute carbon emissions and a 15% cut in carbon
intensity by 2023/24, using 2013/14 as the base year.
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r Whole Park

Carbon Reduction Efforts
ik Tk B Ry B B2

<
U

Variance against Carbon Intensity Variance against

NEERE base year of (Tonnes/ base year of
2011/12 1,000 Guests) 2011/12
Whole Park excluding Carbon Emissions BEESF B—T%& BEESF
Polar Adventure (Tonnes) (=F——Z—Z= BANBER (ZB——Z2—Z=
REER OKBXIERD) BrBERR (M) FE) HE BE (M) FE) HE
2016/17 . .
—B AT tEE 52,060 -8.5% 9.1 +12%
2017/18

E_tg_mﬂg 51,233 -10% 8.9 +1(D

Polar Adventure

Variance against Carbon Intensity Variance against

KiEEX base year of (Tonnes/ base year of

2013/14 1,000 Guests) 2013/14

Carbon Emissions BREEF 5—F% B

Polar Adventure (Tonnes) (=EB—=F—/N0 EANHRER (Z2—=—N

KB XK b BeBER (M) FE) HE BE (W) FE) HE
2016/17

—E ATt 10,693 -10.6% 5.2 +49.9%
2017/18

—B B NEE 11,144 -6.8% 4.9 +40.9%

_

As electricity consumption accounts for the majority of carbon emissions
produced by Ocean Park, it is important to reduce it. For the whole
Park excluding Polar Adventure, and for Polar Adventure separately,
electricity consumption decreased by 12% and 6.6% respectively in
2017/18, compared to their base years. This decrease is due, in part,
to continuously raising staff awareness of the need to save energy,
improving the mechanical ventilation systems, adopting absorption
chillers, the upgrade work on light fittings, and the optimisation of the
Park’s operation control. The closure of Ocean Theatre for almost four
months also contributed to the reduction in electricity consumption. The
carbon intensity figures for both reporting areas meanwhile increased due
to a fall in guest numbers when compared to their respective base years.

Minimising the Environmental Impact of Waste
Beyond carbon care initiatives, the Park takes measurable steps to
reduce waste. The principles of reduce, reuse, recycle and repurpose
are ingrained as our daily practice across all functions.
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Our waste management strategy has proven effective and delivered
measurable results. The Park’s efforts in waste avoidance and
reduction, collection and recycling of recyclable materials and purchase
of recycled products have won recognition with Ocean Park receiving
the Wastewi$e Excellence Certificate for ten consecutive years.

Recognition of the Park’s environmentalism did not end with the
Wastewi$e Excellence Certificate. For four years in a row, the Park
has been the proud recipient of the Friends of EcoPark presented by
the Environment Bureau of the HKSAR Government. Our commitment
to sustainability has also been recognised with Certificates for
Sustainable Consumption Enterprise and Sustainable Product Supplier
from the Fostering Sustainable Consumption for Hong Kong Business
and Community Programme organised by the Business Environment
Council and funded by the Environment Bureau's Sustainable
Development Fund this year. The Sustainable Consumption Enterprise
award recognised Ocean Park’s use of Forest Stewardship Council
certified paper, while the Sustainable Product Supplier award was
received for the Park’s sustainable fish balls. To achieve the latter, the
Park reinvented an all-time favourite local street snack by sourcing fish
balls made from sustainable fish. This is part of Ocean Park’s aim to
contribute to the sustainability of marine life, and since 2012, the Park
has been committed to serving sustainable seafood in all food outlets.

Ocean Park also runs ongoing training programmes in which employees
are empowered to devise creative methods for pollution prevention and
source reduction. One example of this is the Chinese New Year red packets
redistribution initiative the Park carried out in 2018. That resulted in reuse
of 10,000 old red packets. Another employee inspired initiative launched in
2018 is the collection of used fluorescent lamps and tubes.
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Promoting Green Living

Our planet's future depends on the actions we take today. Ocean
Park is committed to that sentiment and has long been an advocate
of eco-friendly lifestyles. The Park puts this commitment into action
through the many campaigns and outreach programmes that it uses
to promote green living.

At the Green Carnival, hosted by the Green Council at Kowloon Park
on 4 February 2018, we set up “Green Match”, an educational game
booth promoting adoption of a low-carbon lifestyle that attracted
some 2,000 visitors. This was the tenth consecutive year the Park
participated in the event.

Ocean Park has also supported Earth Hour for ten years and switched
off all non-essential lights for one hour on 24 March 2018 to raise
global awareness of the need for a sustainable environment.

Together with World Environment Day, the Park celebrated Hong Kong
Green Day on 24 June 2018 and hosted the Green Mission Challenge
cum Closing Ceremony at the Park. Teams of primary school students
participated in the event to complete environmental missions around
the Park.

Corporate Governance

Ocean Park Corporation is a statutory body and its principal activity is
to manage Ocean Park as a public recreational and educational park.
We ensure our governance practices align with our mandate with
respect to conservation, education and entertainment.
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We believe sound corporate governance is crucial to each and everyone
who is responsible for managing the Park, including Members of
the Board and management team as well as our staff, in pursuing
objectives that are in the interests of the organisation and the public,
leading to long-term, sustainable growth for the Park.

The Corporation’s governance framework adopts the core principles of
accountability, transparency and integrity that are fundamental to good
governance. Prudent risk management underscores the Park’s internal
control structure as well as policies and operation procedures, while the
Corporation strongly adheres to legal and regulatory compliance processes
and will take action to strengthen these controls where needed.

Being a public body listed under the Prevention of Bribery Ordinance,
the Corporation sets out the business ethics and standards of behaviour
expected of its Members of the Board, management team and staff in
its Code on Corporate Governance Practices and in the Staff’'s Code
of Conduct to ensure that the Park is always properly and effectively
managed in a fair and responsible manner.

Safety Assurance and Risk Control
All attractions, facilities, services and experiences at Ocean Park are
created and produced with thorough consideration of their impact on
guests, employees and animals under our care.

Preparedness is the key to achieving the highest health and safety
standards. To ensure our employees are ready to tackle the widest
possible range of challenging situations, more than 600 drills were
conducted in 2017/18, covering practice simulations for fire, power
and system failures, animal attacks and escapes, biological and
chemical spillage, diving and guest incidents.

These drills tested the immediate onsite emergency response of
frontline staff as well as the agility and decision-making ability of the
crisis management team. Comments and feedback are collected from
participants after every drill to evaluate and enhance issue handling
procedures.

International safety consultants have been engaged to conduct annual
safety audits of the Park’s rides, attractions and general grounds
since 1994. In 2017/18, the audit scope was extended to facilities
including food outlets and warehouses. Two safety training sessions
were also organised by the consultants for the Park’s maintenance and
operations team to enhance their awareness and knowledge of the
latest international safety standards and techniques.
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Other than auditing its permanent attractions, the Park also engaged
safety consultants to deliver an independent review and provide
professional recommendations of the Park’s seasonal event attractions,
along with onsite inspections and safety checks.

Our safety efforts have helped the Park win outstanding merits in
the Labour Department's Catering Industry Safety Award Scheme
2017/2018, including the Gold Prize for Catering Establishment
Awards (Light Refreshment Eating Places and Canteens) achieved by
the Clown Corner food kiosk, and a Safe Worker Award.

We also look to educate the general public, and to promote electrical
and mechanical safety, hence the Park joined the E&M Carnival held
at the Electrical and Mechanical Services Department headquarters in
Kowloon Bay on 20-21 January 2018. An exhibition booth and a game
booth were put on display to showcase ride safety.

As a strong industry advocate in safety assurance and risk management,
the Park champions knowledge sharing and exchange. As such our
staff hold important industry positions which uphold these values.
This includes George Tso, Executive Director of Engineering at Ocean
Park, who is a committee member of the American Society for Testing
Materials (ASTM) International and also a member of the Board of
Directors of the Amusement Industry Manufacturers and Suppliers
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International (AIMS International). Additionally, Frankie Hau, the Park’s Risk
and Environmental Management Director, is the Chairman of the Asia Pacific
Safety Subcommittee of the International Association of Amusement Parks
and Attractions, and also a member of the Safety Committee of the China
Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions.

Enterprise Risk Management System

In 2017/18, the Park appointed Marsh (Hong Kong) Limited to facilitate
implementation of the Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) system.
It involved the continual review and assessment of ten risk profiles
against the latest changes in the internal operations and external
business environment.

The Park’s ERM system was established in 2006 and revised in 2013
to align with 1SO31000 Risk Management — Principles and Guidelines.
To ensure the system remains in step with the Park’s new business
model of a theme park resort destination, the objectives for strategic,
corporate and operations risk profiles were reviewed and updated in
2018. The ERM system’s risk analysis criteria were also reviewed and
confirmed to be valid for current operations.

With an aim to identify and prepare for potential changes with the
opening of Hong Kong Ocean Park Marriott Hotel, The Fullerton
Ocean Park Hotel Hong Kong and Ocean Park Water World, a strategic
risk workshop for the Park’s senior management was conducted in
June 2018, facilitated by Marsh (Hong Kong) Limited. Throughout the
workshop, potential strategic risks arising from the opening of the two
hotels and Water World were identified, assessed and prioritised. Risk
control measures were also developed for future implementation.

In July 2017, the Park also appointed CSR Asia Limited as consultant
for sustainability strategy and has since established a sustainability
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management structure comprising the Sustainability Leadership
Team and seven subgroups — Community, Employee, Environmental
Stewardship, Governance, Guests, Health & Safety and Supply Chain.
In the last fiscal year, we focused on developing key performance
indicators (KPIs) to better measure the Park’s sustainability performance
across the seven aspects. The KPIs have been established and confirmed
by the Sustainability Leadership Team.

Giving Back to Hong Kong Society

From its beginnings 41 years ago, Ocean Park has viewed sustainability
as an integral part of its mission. Over the years we developed a broad
portfolio of community care programmes that touch virtually every
sector of Hong Kong society — from youth groups and students to the
elderly and underprivileged.

In 2017/18, more than 418,000 Hong Kong residents enjoyed
complimentary or generously discounted admission to Ocean Park,
which delivered a benefit valued at over HK$168 million to the
community. Additionally, we also completed a total of 18 social care
programmes that produced a benefit value equivalent to over HK$186
million, serving over 458,000 beneficiaries from the local community.
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Ocean Park x Sino Group Golden Age
Volunteer Programme
BEAExENEEARETERME
Collaborating with Sino Group and the Golden Age Foundation,
Ocean Park recruited 42 retirees as narrators at the Park’s animal
exhibits to promote volunteerism and channel the skills of Hong
Kong's growing retiree group as a resource for conservation
education. In 2017/18, these volunteers devoted over 3,000 hours
to promote animal and conservation messages around the Park,
reaching more than 36,000 guests.
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Care For You Award Scheme
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Ocean Park joined hands with the Committee
on Home-School Co-operation and The
University of Hong Kong’s Department of Social
Work and Social Administration for the fourth
time on this city-wide programme for students.
Some 310 secondary schools participated in
the Care For You Award Scheme this year, with
6,000 students recognised for demonstrating a
caring attitude toward their peers and actively
helping their schools establish a caring culture.
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Collaboration with Apple Daily
Charitable Foundation

HARABREEESS®

Ocean Park partnered with Apple Daily Charitable

Foundation to invite over 15,000 people from low-income Weddlng Vow Reaffirmation Ceremony for 100 Elderly Couples
families to escape the hustle and bustle of everyday life for \ ‘ ERHREXRENEERIBEEEGRX

a fun-filled day at Ocean Park. Another unique community outreach event took place on 2 December 2017, when
BEFAEEBERAREBEESGE BFBA— &0 TR the Park supported East Union Foundation to bring 100 elderly couples together for
REERBRAREAT  REEBSZEELE BEFAE a renewed declaration of love and a photo shoot at the Park to rekindle memories
ZRERE—K o and enjoy happy moments with friends and family. At the time of their original

weddings, the couples were underprivileged and could not afford to have an official
wedding ceremony, a photo shoot or a wedding gown for the bride.
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Selective Placement Trainee Programme
B3R R A RE XA A AR

International Day of Persons with Disabilities Ocean Park is committed to providing an inclusive workplace and equal

EPRERH opportunities for all. A great example of this is the Park’s Selective Placement Trainee
For the 25th year, Ocean Park hosted the International Day of Persons with Disabilities Programme which offers individuals with disabilities opportunities to reach their
to promote social integration of people with disabilities and the able-bodied. Close to potential and achieve self-reliance. Ten employees were recruited in 2017/18 under
8,000 guests with disabilities and their friends and families from 18 districts visited the the programme with help from non-government and community organisations.
Park in November 2017. S AEBO R RO T - WATRATRET SN TIERE  Hh—(A5E
pishEYNF-IbEE E% THERPBIRERR @ HEBGEAR - EHR T —tF+—H PlIF R AR ERT BN E - FREATEBEALE  —ERE - E-F
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At Ocean Park, we strive to promote a passion for learning and for life.
That is why education has always been an integral part of the Park’s
mission. Our education engagements offer the thrill of discovery,
connect people with nature and inspire both our guests and the
community to be an active part of the solution in conservation.
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In the 2017/18 fiscal year, Ocean Park's commitment to education
reached a new level with the launch of the Young Explorers Club,
advocacy of STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, the Arts
and Mathematics) programmes and hands-on education initiatives
such as support for giant panda conservation. In the past fiscal year,
Whiskers & Friends, the Park’s new mascots, also saw their role as
storytellers for the Park’s conservation work continue to grow. The
friendly characters were active both in the Park and the community

recounting their adventures in environmentalism.

A great testimony of the Park’s animal husbandry and educational
endeavours, 88% of respondents surveyed by the Park in 2017/18
were strongly or highly satisfied with the Park’s education programmes.
Moreover, 84% strongly or highly agreed that their experience at
Ocean Park enhanced their commitment to protecting animals and the

environment.
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Engaging Young Explorers

Young Explorers Club (YEC), the Park’s first comprehensive, year-long
education programme was launched in October 2017. It leverages the
Park’s unique environment to give toddlers and preschoolers opportunities
to explore nature according to their own pace and interests.

Designed to foster a deep appreciation of nature and animals in
young children, YEC offers hands-on experiential learning combined
with nature play. The programme aims to arouse curiosity, stimulate
cognitive development, build self-confidence, and nurture problem
solving and interpersonal skills in early childhood.

Over 1,500 preschoolers participated in the programme’s first year,
with parent feedback showing that it was a great success. Parents
reported that the programme encouraged children to learn and self-
explore, and overall, enhanced their cognitive development.

Learning Approaches
Adopted at Ocean Park
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STEAM Matters

The Park’s popular Adventure Camp also saw changes in 2017/18 as
its scope was broadened by incorporating STEAM education concepts
into the winter and summer curriculum.

Advice from the Ocean Park Teachers’ Working Group and from external
education consultants recommended enhancing the programme to
make it more experiential. The result was that four to eight-year-old
campers were encouraged to put these theories into practice in a range
of Park projects. For example, four to five-year-old campers visited The
Grand Aquarium to observe how a manta ray eats. Campers relied on
observation to create manta ray models in art projects. They considered
the animal’s biology to discuss what it eats and used mathematics to
measure how much a ray eats.

In May 2018, the Park strengthened its STEAM advocacy by launching
a Hong Kong-wide programme, Connecting Students with Nature
through STEAM. Free access to Ocean Park facilities and resources
to participate in the initiative opened new opportunities for primary
school students to study the natural world using the STEAM approach.
For secondary school students, an interactive seminar focused on helping
them discover a wide range of STEAM-related careers.

Selected secondary school students were also invited to become STEAM
Career Peer Coaching Ambassadors to share their nature conservation
knowledge with peers, and advocate STEAM-based ideas and career
opportunities.
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Some 505 primary and secondary schools applied to participate inthe HERBZ BT/ NERMABRFL2INEE
STEAM initiative and 10,521 students from 80 primary and secondary STEAM# B &t & —BEZTHBH -+ — %
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From Theory to Practice

Tertiary students also take part in Ocean Park'’s education programmes.
In 2017/18, 19 undergraduate and postgraduate students from the Faculty
of Education, The University of Hong Kong had an opportunity to
put academic theories to work as part of the Hong Kong University
Experiential Learning Project. Undergraduate students designed and
conducted pop-up narrations as experiential learning at the Park’s
North Pole Encounter, South Pole Spectacular and Shark Mystique. The
students’ ideas for narration at Shark Mystique were further polished
and ultimately offered as the attraction’s daily narration. Postgraduate
students focused on understanding the development, operation and the
logistics of implementing the Park’s education programmes. They also
shared valuable and creative insights with the Park’s education team.

In July and August 2017, Ocean Park was invited by the Department
of Science and Environmental Studies at The Education University of
Hong Kong to be an internship provider for their summer internship
programme. In all, three students studying Education for Sustainability
evaluated an existing narration programme at The Grand Aquarium
and re-designed a pop-up narration game booth to enhance guest
engagement and how conservation messaging is delivered.

Whiskers & Friends in Action
Since their debut in 2015, the Park’s brand new mascots Whiskers &
Friends have played a central role in Ocean Park’'s edutainment

initiatives. The seven adorable characters assumed starring roles in
the Whiskers & Friends conservation-themed Kindergarten Education
Kit, which was jointly developed and published by Ocean Park, the
Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong, and the Modern
Educational Research Society, Ltd.
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With the Park’s extensive experience in early childhood education
on topics such as animals, nature conservation and biodiversity,
local teachers considered Ocean Park as uniquely suited to develop
a teacher’s kit to meet growing demand for supplemental teaching
materials, particularly at the kindergarten level. The kit comprises:
1) three Big Books for in-class storytelling; 2) worksheets and online
games to reinforce classwork; and 3) a storybook for reading at home
with parents.

In September 2017, the Whiskers & Friends Kindergarten Education
Kits were freely distributed to 230 Hong Kong kindergartens, eventually
reaching over 42,000 students. In October and November 2017, 105
teachers from 77 schools participated in four teachers’ workshops to
discuss the kit's teaching principles. Today, the kit — either in full or
part — is available at 26 Hong Kong public libraries.

To further leverage the conservation education kit's value, three
Reading Carnivals were held from March to June 2018 at schools
where kindergarteners were immersed in storytelling, mini-games, and
mascot meet-and-greets. Some 2,775 students and 435 teachers and
parents participated. Reading Carnivals as well as Whiskers & Friends
Reading Days are ongoing activities in 2018/19.

Whiskers Express & the Miraculous Journey

Whiskers & Friends characters also star in a brand-new musical entitled
Whiskers Express & the Miraculous Journey. Staged daily at the Park'’s
Whiskers Theatre, the show features original songs by composer Mark
Lui. The show’s message for children is that everyone has a role to play
in protecting the environment.

The Park also collaborated with Mark Lui to work on a 3D animation
edutainment series about the characters’ adventures that was launched
in 2018.
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Visit to Giant Panda’s Natural Habitat

In July 2017, Ocean Park arranged for 30 students and ten adult volunteers,
who participated in the Jockey Club Giant Panda Junior Volunteer
Programme sponsored by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, to
travel to the Sichuan Nature Reserve to gain experience in ecotourism, visit
conservation stations and take a deep dive into giant panda conservation.
The five-day camp included a visit to the Dengsheng Conservation Station
and an opportunity to explore the giant panda’s natural habitat.

In 2018, the Park’s second consecutive Youth Internship Programme
at Wolong National Nature Reserve in Sichuan hosted 32 Hong Kong
and Guangdong students for a six-week internship. The internship,
which was funded by Home Affairs Bureau of the HKSAR Government
and co-organised by Ocean Park, added a new feature this year: a chance
to get experience as a giant panda education ambassador.

Ocean Park Receives Gold Winner Award for

Best Team Building Training Provider

Ocean Park was delighted to win the Best Team Building Training
Provider — Gold Winner award for the second consecutive year at the
2017 HR Vendors of the Year Awards presented by Human Resources
magazine. The criteria for the award are to have a proven ability to
transform groups of employees into high-performing teams that work
hard for each other, to communicate effectively and to achieve fantastic
results — something we believe Ocean Park programmes exemplify.
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The Park’s Corporate Training schemes continue to go from strength
to strength with programmes that leverage the Park’s unique natural
setting, animal attractions and rides. Our offerings foster participants’
individual potential, enhance teamwork, contribute to society and
promote care for the planet. The growing popularity of corporate
training at Ocean Park is best told by the numbers: participants
increased from 4,300 in 2016/17 to over 7,000 in 2017/18.

Typical of client testimonials for the Park’s corporate training was one from
Zurich Insurance (Hong Kong) Limited: “The activities were well designed,
which served the objectives of our programme. The participants enjoyed
the event and shared positive feedback. It was a good opportunity to get
familiarised with each other and to visualise their 2018 strategies. "

Hong Kong companies are increasingly seeking out corporate training
that delivers proven results and Ocean Park is ideally suited to meet that
demand. The Park is also well positioned to satisfy a new trend — corporate
training that adds family-oriented activities for staff and families.

Looking to The Future

STEAM education will continue to spearhead the Park’s education
engagements and play an important role in strategic partnerships. One
example of this will be a new, technology-driven STEAM learning hub,
scheduled to launch in 2020/21 targeting families with kids aged
three to nine. The indoor attraction will be a place where kids can
use their imagination to explore and take a creative STEAM journey of
self-discovery that encourages enquiries, dialogue and critical thinking.

As the Park continues its work with younger children, it will also
continue to collaborate with different tertiary education institutions
to enhance learning experiences and encourage development of a
community connected with nature.
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Safeguarding Biodiversity
SHNREEMSIRMY

Ocean Park has earned a reputation for its strong conservation
contributions and world-class animal care with its exemplary
efforts in encouraging public respect for the environment, leading
community activities to conserve threatened and endangered species,
and in its advancing husbandry practices. The 2017/18 fiscal year
witnessed an important accomplishment of the Park when it was
accredited by the Association of Zoos and Aquariums (AZA) for four
consecutive five-year accreditation terms, making Ocean Park the
first AZA member outside North America to have achieved this.
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Exemplary level of care provided Conservation messaging
by the Park’s animal care and being a key element in

veterinary team all exhibits
PEBYEEREBREEKREEY EEREFHEREER
EEFRANHNBENE D EERERBME

the Association of Zoos and Aquariums

%)

In-Park animal and graphical
presentations encourage guests to
initiate behaviours and actions

that help improve natural habitats
and conserve animal species
AHEYBAREGE TSBEA
THRBETERERRRTE  URE
HABEMHREYE
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Husbandry, Breeding and Research Efforts for

Animal Ambassadors

iAER - ZIERMAAH @SN

Terrestrial Animals
FEE S

In June 2018, Ocean Park’s veterinary team and
consultant ophthalmologist Dr Gillian Hung
conducted a lens removal surgery to treat glaucoma
and lens luxation in the right eye of An An, the
32-year-old giant panda currently standing as the
world’s oldest living male giant panda under human
care. His surgery and recovery were successful and
his eye is stable. An An continues to enjoy a good
quality of life at the Park.
ZE-NFRABFLRBBER KB WERR
ERREEBRERBF =T K TEEXERS
BB AR T TETA IR RAR BB FT
PR BREXBRRFMREFHAHE - ZReFMl
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Having acquired trust from the Park’s resident Sichuan
golden snub-nosed monkey family, the animal team
successfully carried out the region’s first-ever voluntary
health monitoring programme for a family of this
species, including regular body weighing for all family
members, daily menstrual cycle monitoring and
abdominal X-rays for female monkey Le Le, and blood
sampling on male monkey Qi Qi in February 2018.
AEBYEREFAGEEEANIISEAE —K
EE RZE-—NFAKDEBEIMNE @
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Husbandry, Bre

eding and Research Efforts for

Animal Ambassadors
EAETE - EZTERARHBNEND

Terrestrial Animals

BB

In a bid to create a sustainable habitat for local
butterfly species and enhance biodiversity, the Park

planted over 800 food plants compr

for butterflies along the Park’s Emerald Trail in 2018

for a new butterfly garden.
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ising six species

In November 2017, Ocean Park collaborated with The University of Hong Kong (HKU)
in a population study of introduced and native sulphur-crested cockatoos. The aim
of the research was to create a tool using wildlife forensics to differentiate wild birds
from those bred under human care, and thereby develop conservation methods
for cockatoos. Currently, no method exists to distinguish a bird’s origin—a loophole
widely exploited by wildlife traders to smuggle protected species into the exotic
pet trade.
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Ocean Park assisted HKU on a population audit of Eurasian otters at Mai

Po wetlands. In this study, the Park’s ani
optimise DNA extraction and genotypin
samples are unavailable in the wild.
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mal team provided otter faeces to
g procedures when rare fresh scat
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DNA samples from the Park’s resident red pandas were used in research by University of
California, Davis that investigates red panda diseases. The study aims to find the impact
and prevalence rate of amdoparvovirus in the population under the Species Survival Plan
of AZA, and to lay the groundwork for estimating disease association.
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Aquatic Animals

KEED

Ocean Park was excited to welcome a number of marine and
freshwater animal births in the 2017/18 fiscal year, including
Hong Kong's first litter of spotted eagle ray pups in January
2018, followed by a baby whipray in February; and five
zebra sharks, the largest batch of juvenile sharks in the Park
that hatched in October 2017 and May 2018. The Park also
welcomed 14 gentoo penguins that hatched during the bird’s
breeding season, and two spotted seals that were born in
March 2018.
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Husbandry, Breeding and Research Efforts for

Animal Ambassadors

BiAER - ZIRRMAHEINEN

Aquatic Animals

KEE]

The Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department
(AFCD) entrusted the care of 16 confiscated poison dart frogs
to Ocean Park in January 2018. 19 poison dart frogs were
then successfully bred from the batch.
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47 lined seahorses hatched in July and October 2017, and
47 Banggai cardinalfish hatched between October 2017
and February 2018.
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DNA analysis was done on two bowmouth guitarfish bred
under human care which arrived at the Park in May 2017
from the S.E.A. Aquarium in Singapore. The analysis confirmed
that the animals are siblings and this check serves to
prevent inbreeding that might have otherwise arisen, thus
demonstrating the Park’s meticulous approach to animal
breeding and population management.
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In terms of hardware, a series of seahorse and live coral back-
of-house aquariums were added to improve quarantine
husbandry and disease management, facilitate breeding, as
well as support in-house husbandry and research.
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DNA analysis was also conducted on the
Park’s Chinese giant salamanders to identify
their geographic origin. The results provided
valuable information for planning a future
wild release programme.
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Fun Learning about Animal Care

The 2017/18 fiscal year saw Ocean Park expand its programme of
animal care talks, deepening public engagement. Apart from the
time-limited educational workshops offered during Animal Discovery
Fest, the Park also extended the array of animals featured in the Park’s
daily meet-and-greets. A new Arctic fox meet-and-greet session was
introduced during Chinese New Year to demonstrate the husbandry
care programmes while an exclusive, up-close encounter with the
Eurasian eagle owl was added as part of a sharing session about the
bird’s characteristics, diet and behaviour during the Ocean Park VIP
Premium Tour.

The Park also added a new “Animal Care and Welfare” section
on the Park’s website to keep the public abreast of its work and
achievements in animal husbandry, research, rescue and rehabilitation.

Sharing Animal Knowledge and Experience

Ocean Park’s animal care team participated in several professional
conferences and seminars during the past fiscal year as part of
ongoing education and research exchanges with the global
conservation community.
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Among the conferences attended was the Cross Strait Giant Panda
Conference in November 2017 in which a presentation on the
management of medical conditions and husbandry planning of
geriatric giant pandas were made by the Park’s giant panda keepers.

The Park'’s representatives also participated in the founding conference
of the China Sea Turtle Conservation Alliance (CSTCA), which was led
by the National Aquatic Wildlife Conservation Association (NAWCA) of
China. The mission of the CSTCA is to create a collaborative platform
to enhance conservation efforts in rescue, monitoring, education and
research work with organisations, zoos and aquariums that are working
together to protect sea turtles in China and its surrounding seas.

As veterans in dolphin care, the Park’s marine mammal team shared
their innovative husbandry training ideas suitable for dolphins calving,
as well as practices on prevention of environmental diseases and
behavioural management at conferences held by the International
Marine Animal Trainer's Association, Chinese Association of Natural
Science Museums and NAWCA between September and October 2017.
The Park'’s veterinary team also engaged representatives from Okinawa
Churaumi Aquarium to exchange knowledge on assisted reproduction,
medical care for dolphins, and shark management techniques.

Following the successful birth of Hong Kong's first Sichuan golden
snub-nosed monkey at Ocean Park in April 2017, presentations on the
breeding, husbandry training and management of the species were
delivered at a number of international conferences and workshops,
including the annual Chinese Association of Zoological Gardens (CAZG)
Conference in August 2017 and the CAZG Gibbon Conservation and
Population Management Workshop in April 2018.
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Conservation Contributions
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to Ocean Park Conservation
Foundation Hong Kong to
conserve Asian biodiversity
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Conservation in Action

Ocean Park continued to work in tandem with Ocean Park Conservation
Foundation, Hong Kong (OPCFHK) to conserve ten species under
the Saving Animals from Extinction (SAFE) programme. Among the
wide range of conservation activities executed was the new HSC
GO! Budding Horseshoe Crab Conservationist Training Programme
launched in June 2018. 15 students from Hong Kong and Guangxi
were recruited to take part in the population survey of horseshoe crabs
in Ha Pak Nai, Pak Nai, Tung Chung Wan and San Tau.

The critically endangered blue-crowned laughingthrush received
a boost when ten chicks hatched at Ocean Park between April and
June 2018. A study in association with Sun Yat-sen University, which
estimated the genetic diversity in captive populations of birds, was
completed in December 2017. The results showed that both the bird
groups at Ocean Park and Nanchang Zoo originate from the same
population in Wuyuan. Elsewhere, a member of the Park’s Terrestrial
Life Sciences team received hands-on training at San Diego Zoo to
sharpen husbandry skills in conservation breeding for the species.

Ocean Park’s veterinary team continues to assist in animal care and
conservation work outside the Park. For the ninth consecutive year,
the Park’s vets assisted OPCFHK in managing the local population of
wild macaques through the wild macaques contraceptive programme
commissioned by AFCD. In the 2017/18 fiscal year, 29 males and 78
females have been sterilised under the programme. The collaboration
will continue in the next fiscal year. The vet team also provided advice
on breeding cetaceans and caring for their offspring to the Institute
of Hydrobiology at the Chinese Academy of Sciences in Wuhan, and
assisted the birth-giving and postnatal care for three parturient Yangtze
finless porpoises in April 2018.

Rescuing and Rehabilitating Animals in Need
Headlining this year’s efforts was the rescued red fox, not native to
Hong Kong, that was transferred to Ocean Park in July 2017 from
the Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (Hong Kong).
Although the Park did not have a suitable facility for the fox's long-
term residency, it offered temporary shelter and round-the-clock care
for the fox until it was relocated to Singapore Zoo in March 2018.

Meanwhile, two Asian small-clawed otters confiscated by AFCD in
January 2018, and initially kept by the Kadoorie Farm and Botanic
Garden, moved to the Park in April 2018 for shelter and care.

Six green turtles were rescued and cared for by the Aguarium team
with three turtles released back into the wild in July 2018. Additionally,
the Park adopted 16 poison dart frogs and provided temporary care for
one Malayan box turtle from AFCD.
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Synergy with Ocean Park

Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong

Ocean Park funds important conservation work through OPCFHK.
In the 2017/18 fiscal year, OPCFHK received about HK$11 million from
Ocean Park and raised over HK$410,000 through donation boxes
and the Octopus donation mechanism within the Park. The Park’s
donation encompassed HK$1 from every paid admission, panda
merchandise sales proceeds, percentage revenue from food and
beverage and Get Closer to the Animals programmes, parking
surcharge payments during peak season, plus the entirety of
admission revenue from the annual Conservation Day.

A portion of the donation will be put to support climate change
related projects, including the establishment of the Scientific
Foundation for Coral Reef Restoration and Resilience in Hong
Kong in association with HKU, and assessing the impact of climate
change on the nesting and reproduction of critically endangered
gharials in Chitwan National Park, Nepal.

Close to its heart, OPCFHK also looks to help protect Chinese white
dolphins and other cetaceans in the Pearl River Estuary through its
Cetacean Stranding Response Team. Working with AFCD, Ocean
Park and OPCFHK attended to 40 cases of cetacean stranding cases
in 2017/18 that involved 28 Indo-Pacific finless porpoises, seven
Chinese white dolphins and five other cetaceans.
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Say No to Plastic Straws

To further encourage a reduction in the use of disposable straws and
other single use plastics in Hong Kong, Ocean Park took a significant
step towards safeguarding the marine ecosystem by becoming a No
Straw Partner in the territory-wide No Straw Campaign activated by
OPCFHK. Since March 2018, all restaurants and kiosks in Ocean Park
have stopped offering plastic straws to guests, and only paper straws are
provided upon request. Besides Ocean Park, over 830 local restaurants,
education institutions, as well as restaurant outlets from around 20
major chains have signed up with the campaign as well.

Future Conservation Specialists

As part of the Park'’s responsibility to help nurture the next generation
of conservation experts, the Park’s three animal care teams and vets
supported 221 veterinary and other animal science students with job
shadowing and volunteer opportunities during the 2017/18 fiscal year.
These valuable experiences included supporting student volunteers
from the City University of Hong Kong's vet nurse and vet medicine
programmes; hosting student volunteers from the China Holiness
Church Living Spirit College at the Sea Jelly Spectacular where they got
to experience working with the Park’s sea jelly aquarists; and recruiting
students from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology as
volunteers to assist with duties at The Grand Aquarium. Additionally
a member of the Aquarium team gave a public talk on coral biology
during the HK SciFest at the Hong Kong Science Museum.
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Animal Vital Statistics
NIRRT B

Ocean Park’s Animal Collection BF 2 EE Mt

1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018
—2—tFtA—HE-Z-N\FEXA=TH

2017/18 2016/17
Marine Terrestrial
Mammal Mammal Bird Reptile Amphibian Fish All Animal Groups All Animal Groups
EERIE | ELWAE | RE | RGE R RE FEDNER FEDYNER
As at 1 July 2017 As at 1July 2016
BE-T—tFEA—H BE-T—AFEA—H
"°'§‘;m‘;‘ga" 66 55 494 71 49 7,072 7,807 10,843
i 2 1 28 0 20 103 154 179
Othe’ﬁAcq““Si“"”Sz 0 0 2 0 16 250 268 320
Mortaltes* 1 6 32 2 6 665 712 884
Sl 3 0 26 0 4 245 278 2,651
As at 30 June 2018 As at 30 June 2017
BE—2_\FXH=+A BE—® tEXA=+A
R ‘ 64 ‘ 50 ‘ 466 ‘ 69 75 ‘ 6,515 ‘ 7,239 7,807
Mortality Period
KCREDE
M i 0 0 0 0 0 109 109 240
e 0 1 10 0 0 1 12 4
K L 1 5 22 2 6 555 591 640 J

Notes:

1.

In-Park births included 2 spotted seals, 1 southern two-toed sloth, 4 yellow-bibbed lories, 10
blue-crowned laughingthrushes, 14 gentoo penguins, 20 poison frogs, 47 seahorses, 47 Banggai
cardinalfish, 1 whipray, 3 spotted eagle rays and 5 zebra sharks.

The Park’s other acquisitions included the donation of 2 blue-crowned laughingthrushes from a zoo in
the United Kingdom for a conservation breeding programme under the Global Species Management
Plan, donation of 16 confiscated poison frogs from the Hong Kong Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department (AFCD). In addition, 15 fish were donated to the Park with another 233
acquired through purchases and collection while 2 fish were added as part of stock adjustment.

There was 1 mortality for marine mammal, which was a two-month old harbour seal that
developed severe hepatopathy. The 6 mortalities of terrestrial mammals included 4 pygmy
marmosets that died due to disease, two of which lived beyond their life expectancies; 1 koala that
was humanly euthanised after treatment for a serious respiratory infection that caused irreversible
gradual deterioration of his vital functions; and 1 less than one-month old southern two-toed sloth
that died due to multi-factorial disease. A total of 32 bird mortalities were recorded, including
18 comprising aged birds that had reached or exceeded their longevity for their species, or of
undetermined age that were accessioned during the closure of the former Tai Shue Wan aviary.
In addition, 4 yellow-bibbed lories, 4 gentoo penguins and 3 blue-crowned laughingthrush chicks
failed to live beyond 2 months of age due to various diseases or undetermined causes of death.
The remaining bird mortalities comprised 2 red-bellied macaws and 1 golden pheasant that died
due to disease. There were 2 reptile mortalities involving 1 aged common slider and 1 aged
Chinese stripe-necked turtle that died of disease. The 6 amphibian mortalities included 5 frogs that
lived beyond their life expectancies and 1 confiscated poison frog donated by AFCD, which was of
unknown age. The 665 marine and freshwater fish mortalities included the loss of 109 fish during
quarantine and 1 died within 30 days of birth; others were due to multiple factors including age,
disease and euthanasia, including 1 Chinese sturgeon that died of severe multi-systemic infectious
disease. Of the 555 fish that died in the collection, many were from species with lifespans of 5
years or less, including goldfish, tetra, cardinalfish, butterflyfish and razorfish.

Other dispositions included sending 3 California sea lions to an aquarium in Australia under a breeding
loan; donation of 14 gentoo penguins and 4 snowy owls to an aquarium in mainland China; 4 birds
donated; 3 birds deleted after carrying out an extensive bird census for the aviaries; 1 bird flew off; 4
Chinese giant salamanders sent to a zoo in the United States under a breeding loan; and 3 Chinese
sturgeons returned to mainland China. 200 milkfish were deleted from the inventory as they were used
as feed for other fish. Another 42 schooling fish were deleted as part of stock adjustment.

This year’s vital statistics table was compiled based on the Reporting Principles, details of which can
be found on the Ocean Park website at http://media.oceanpark.com.hk/files/s3fs-public/en_reporting_
principles_17_18.pdf.

The Animal Collection data for the period from 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018 (the “Data”) that is
included in the Animal Vital Statistics information above has been verified by an independent third
party, Ernst & Young, in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000
(Revised), Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information
("HKSAE 3000") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Please refer to
https://www.oceanpark.com.hk/en/corporate-information/assurance-report-vital-statistics for Ernst &
Young assurance conclusion under HKSAE 3000.

st

1 RERE NS EERENES  — & 2L - M
B - HERTIRES - HIERABAMN - — e - I LE
S T CER B  — RS - = (RS R -

2. RESIANSYEELERYEERAEZRERLERE B
RE—EBYERENOMESRERE - R mESAREAELE
CRER) TARHEBO T NESHE - 1IN DETERR
THGS i[ﬁ%)\fWZ%T ZEHZ TR RO RETT
ERRUATRH IS BRI AN T A

3. BEF B-EBERSFHILESMR —EMEARE LR
WEEY - BRERABILEDMAFEEL Y  BENERKBTE
W ETMERBHERENFHES —ERELRE
IFIERR G 5 B BE R HR T YRR - MsiRETH
? xﬁzx%ﬂﬁu :L/k& ERZERZKMmMEELR—EA

B o B =t=& ERFT\ECEEFK

V¥ HEw YEEAEQ%IM%’EKH/:HU%EMT
E@Em@?ﬁﬁ’ﬂ%%l MEEEBIE MECHE
BRERR A RLHE LA fFE D E"ﬁﬁflﬁlﬂﬁ‘]ﬁm
B2 ¢ LA RS BSR4 AR S R 288 S — %&IHE%%%’E"

B RITEE M AME - BE-EFEARMENERRNE—

R Rt 0 F 2 PP LS o ﬁ/\xﬁﬂ%*ﬁb%%&ﬁi @%ﬁﬁﬁ

BEEREFOBRGHOEE AR —EhAaEE T ARERE -

FRAFOSHE - ﬁEﬁJrﬁi%VttE’\]im&i%kﬁZqﬂ B

—BTNGEERESMEY - —FERER=TRAKT M

HBOMHRASBIAFL KRR LEI - BF —KESERE

EERAFHOPTES AR+ HRNETARECHEE

ToRBoBSH THREIFNRE  BESE  ABHKE

Hig  KARIAA -

4. EBEXBEEZUNBYVEE=E£RET RN KRESRER
SHBIEY NN EH - + M B 3 RE R IS KR T — AR
MERSKILRER - ZERETH AEE At
BHFIRAER —ERENER  WKET
TR A Bl AAR ¢+ DA = (IR P O o EE AT o
BT B = B 5P (R R AR IR - S A
PO+ — GBER M R IR R SR AT AT B B SIRR o

AEENBMSRFHFRE(RERAGR - FRABEFAERE
http://media.oceanpark.com.hk/files/s3fs-public/tc_reporting_
principles_17_18.pdf * T f# [ & RAI ] 2 515 ©

UEH-Z2—+&+tA—AZ_2— \GRA=TBEE2(IY
Lﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ@ BN TR BUR ([8UR]) - BRAHBIE=HHE
LGB - RIEREEGHMAS RO BT ERERLL]
2300057 (KIER][ LB IS EREETEIZNE MU MEEZE |
(T HKSAE 3000 D FUKE - BEZKAELOEREEERZ
#E15 © 526 https:/www.oceanpark.com.hk/tc/corporate-information/
assurance-report-vital-statistics *

Conservation and Animal Care £ & T{EN B EIE

~

61



Entertainment and Hospitality
MEspRa - AISERE

62 Annual Report 2017-2018 ¥#455R&E Entertainment and Hospitality £Eg322%% - ZVEFREF 63



More Experiences. More Unexpected Delights.
B PEIRHES

The thrill of discovery never stops at Ocean Park. Imbued with creativity, BF ABEMBEERERNEEME - E&
local flavour and an incredible array of fun-filled activities, the Park's FEmAlIE - AL B EMBKHEREE D)
signature seasonal events deliver unique experiences in the most &BREBAFTRKITI—HEHER  AlERERS
memorable way. From Christmas Sensation, Lunar Lucky Fiesta, Summer B & o ‘T 3% 2 B 2 MHO HO HO * ¥ &
Splash to Halloween Fest, Ocean Park events offer infinite entertainment ~ FiEXR - BE/KEXERBERE2 AR - BF AR
options for exploration. The 2017/18 financial year saw Ocean Park HEEHABEAFTRERMIREEEZE - —F
evolve into a new night-time retail, dining and entertainment hub inthe —+Z—N\BBFE - BF R ABEHEK R
south side. Not only has the Park established itself as an attractive venue FMEZHBEETE ERKRIREEH - 2
for millennials looking for the perfect evening out with friends, it also T B AFE ABVIREEENEL - FERIE - 817
HX SR &~

became a favoured venue for special occasions like wedding proposals, #218 - B4R BITEHBREXRELS
ceremonies and celebrations, birthday bashes and graduation parties. FERIEE) 2 IRARS I -

Signature Seasonal Events S5 EE )

Summer Splash

Ocean Park Summer Splash 2017 presented Hong Kong's largest-ever sand sculptures created by celebrated US sculptor
Ray Villafane and an exclusive collaboration with classic home-grown brand LT Duck to surround guests with childhood
memories of water fun, sandy beaches and cute little yellow rubber ducks.

A ANBBEIKIE 2017 B R (A X B2 2 B ¥B KR Ray Villafane BB 208 ¥ AR EIEM 2B R E DB « DA R B dn b2
KBS IT DUk EFE1F - BBEAER RREUK  EDPRAE/NFRAR K -
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Halloween Fest
MERZEAR

Ocean Park ghouls and goblins were on hand for Halloween celebrations. Halloween
Fest 2017 took fear to a whole new level with Asia’s first SAW-themed attraction — SAW
presented by Blue Girl Beer. The Park’s beloved mascots also shared spooky fun with
fans at the Whiskers & Friends Halloween Party.
BFLEERRAANEEREALEERHSELS - MBER2AR2017 2N S E
(RIBFZE) TBESY - [ERBB2E: ZEFZE] LEZRERRAZESEX -
BXEONAEEFYIME (BRI RSBk E] HRFER -

Christmas Sensation
Efi2i%KHO HO HO

=

-

e
="
] =N

Headlining Christmas Sensation 2017 was Hong Kong's first-ever virtual reality
rollercoaster Mine Train presented by Samsung Gear VR, as the Park combined the
popular Mine Train with cutting edge technology to deliver a brand new, exciting
sensory experience for guests. Meanwhile, park-wide festive decorations including
artificial snow and a 40-foot Christmas tree transformed Waterfront Plaza into a
romantic Christmas village.

EFER I HO HO HO 2017 W ESRE R 2B B EERERBILE - AELRHEIR
B AR EGIA) [Samsung Gear VRE2RA - BIIERE] - A A 2 BhE 57 m RIBA
RREER - ELRAR  AEREFRERLRS  EREESEBEAERSRE+R
mE TS - B LEE RIS EBOREEREN AT o
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Signature Seasonal Events S5 E)

Lunar Lucky Fiesta

MERER

Taiwan’s Chio-Tian Folk Drums & Arts Troupe staged a spectacular Divine Drums Celebration during
Lunar Lucky Fiesta 2018, while the God of Wealth and his helpers greeted visitors at the God of
Fortune Palace with good luck wishes and red packets.

KERENNARBKRER ] EEFABEFNEMEKR2018 LR [SHEEEKRER] MHHEK
SIREFRIEE ST (B8R ] M AKX EETFERE RRRFFEFE o

Drink’N Music Fest
B

PRUDENTIL
R R o

Ocean Park Drink’N Music Fest 2018 presented by
Prudential featured a meticulous curation of over 100
types of beers and drinks from Hong Kong and around
the world. The Applause Pavilion was transformed into a
concert venue where guests enjoyed performances by their
favourite local singers and bands up close.

FRRHZR - BFABRTBE 2018 EEBAFKRETER
RS RSE - BENEXAS LTS - FEEK
MEBME — A ARRKTF REBRED -
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Animal Discovery Fest

BEmwmA

//

Guests were thrilled to meet capybaras and red-handed tamarins up close in
a time-limited Get Closer to the Animals programme during Animal Discovery
Fest 2018. The festival was action packed with eight brain-stimulating quizzes
and activities designed to help family explorers decode popular animal myths
and hear interesting husbandry facts about animals spanning the sky, land and
sea. Whiskers Theatre was also transformed into a train station for the Whiskers
Express & the Miraculous Journey, where children were inspired to play a role in
protecting human and animal habitats.

B AR LABSER AR AR BN ) A 2018 BRRAIPR TEH) [ EREN W3R _F AR 1R ®) - WP REIE AR
KRR TR ERR o BBAN\KR T ERERZSHRE BB E R FARRK
FRLZEREE - k- SEYAHEN T RE @AM MIES B BAE - Rk

[BEES ] E 5 R/RNEY - EEEFNES [BEINEFTE]  BRERTEY
BEAHEL -2 NWEREABNE D HZAEER -
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Exploring the Night-time Experience
RSP HRMEERER

Guests enjoyed free night admission to Waterfront
Plaza and Lakeside Chill during Christmas
Sensation 2017 to visit Ocean Park X Pinkoi Festive
Marketplace where original accessories and
homewares by local designers were on offer.

¥ ATEEERERI5 HO HO HO Hif Al e BRI BLEE
% KR oK - B 5 8 F 2 B xPinkoi 22 3t
M) BB B A R AT AR BIER 5T A B E # AN

=]
Znoo °

A Place for Foodies SSE}S@E=ER

A sumptuous Summer Fiesta Semi-Buffet Dinner
offered an array of mouthwatering recipes for
feasting at Neptune’s Restaurant.
BRETEBRHLEBERARLADBE  BHAIE
FEH=RAZTAER °

Annual Report 2017-2018 ¥&E W&

Food and beverage delights and amazing shows
continued with the one-of-a-kind Chill Out event
which offered free admission for guests to visit
Hong Kong's favourite theme park on Friday
and Saturday nights. Special offers such as free
parking and free corkage were also available at
Neptune’s Restaurant.

B—E ) Chill OutEBEE AR A RERN
BERBIGEAASENTELCE RESE
BERERAMEBERE  BEITEBRERMHEE
HEREKFMESER -

e 87 F
A variety of time-limited Christmas menus and festive
treats were ready for everyone to celebrate the jolly festival.
—ZIHERENERDFEERBEAZZ EREAEN
EEIRA °

The limited edition Ocean Park Orange Creamsic-Ale was
created from the Park’s inaugural collaboration with HEROES
BEER CO. during Ocean Park Drink’N Music Fest 2018
presented by Prudential. Infused with a tantalising, succulent
citrus flavour and accented by a dash of sweet vanilla, this
craft beer was inspired by the brewer's happy childhood
memories at Ocean Park and his favourite orange ice lolly.

78 X [ B R AN 3 I T O &R b HEROES BEER CO. B X
AR [ BERSESREEIREF B - £ 2 ERH
2R BFRABETOBE 2018 HE A - MBS MIE R
RlREK - BRMEE - ARBHIES - BB A EE X
REEFEBFAEBENTREENETREEK -

Café Ocean’s Deadly Alchemy Surprise for Halloween
Fest 2017 was inspired by scary elements from the
Park’s Halloween haunted attractions. The Halloween
menu mixed sorcery with alchemy to transform scary
dishes into nasty, but delicious surprises.
MIER2BER2017H8FKE[RRIBLEE] - Al
BRRENAERERSEHSERIM TR - BIIAR
MREMERE - BEHEXETKERENERORY)

The Park partnered with celebrity chef Chan Kwok-keung
this year to enrich its food and beverage mix with new
dining experiences. In his role as the Park’s consultant chef,
Chef Chan will design special menus and the collaboration
was kick-started with a time-limited spring menu served at
Neptune’s Restaurant.
SEFGFLAREEHEERDTREREE - BREVELUEF
AEFEEEMENEHALRRTHEREE  BEATER
FMENRER BEAEEHE ATEERIZEHLRE
HERESZTHKE o

Many fathers escaped from their busy schedules and
celebrated Father’s Day with their families at Neptune’s
Restaurant. Even better, the dinner menu designed by
Michelin-starred chef Chan Kwok-keung comprised
fine ingredients that tantalised the taste buds.
—BRRBERHRTEELEE BERREEETERE
BRRHE  TRHER K BB R B RAE
AERTBRBMBIEMKAEELE -
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Creating Happy Memories Bli&EE%:E =M1E

Wedding Experience
HEBAEEER

Birthday Party
TdE R iRE

Ocean Park’s unique venues and iconic attractions offer
the perfect romantic backdrop for weddings. The Park’s
professional wedding team works with soon-to-weds
to arrange wedding photo shoots, ceremonies and
banquets in the Park, a place for happy memories.

A RBEREES IR S e R B RIERIRHETEREN
HREER AEEXENBRASERAS—FFHARBL
ZHIED R - B RIEE - HEWREIE -

Birthday celebrations are extra special at Ocean Park. Personalised party
package offers let guests design their birthday celebrations with a variety of
fun themes, locations and foods. At Ocean Park, families can enjoy birthday
celebrations surrounded by their favourite marine animals and fantastic
characters. Our professional planners make it easy to design a birthday fest
that creates treasured memories.

EEFRAEESAERERNERTRE | AREHEZBEAMKEHESE - EHEANR
TRAEBEE MERELERENER  WREENGFHVREEWHE
RER K - "ENZXEZHREBEBLORAGEEGHMBE RAE
2MEREHSEIE

Graduation Bash
HSRENE

What can match a marriage ceremony in a
romantic underwater setting? At Ocean Park,
couples can take their marriage vows in an

Kindergarten and primary school graduations are important milestones
for every student. A graduation bash held at Whiskers Theatre or
Applause Pavilion offers a special venue and an array of activities every little . . The addition of bridal rooms in the Park’s Neptune’s
S N . otherworldly aquatic environment. ,
graduate will enjoy. The irresistible Ocean Park-themed graduation hat Restaurant and Club Panda further uplifted the total
and gown add a special touch. A FLEE 7 SRR A 5% (0 JR5 M AT R B 4R - wedding experience of all couples.
2 £ ALt s - . . FEKIEEEE RV ERE SR ATAT T — A AGE © s . et
DB BEECHE—ZBEMEHEEZRREM - [HEEIS ] K B REDBIRNEE T ERERAREE SR R(bAE -
BEGRBITEEREMBENSHERE  ERUBXLELTHR RTIAREE T ENBCER -
Al - VBFRE AT ENEEEREEM - FRAREMISIR DAL -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE BOARD OF OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Ocean Park Corporation (the “Corporation”) set out on pages 78 to
131, which comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June 2018, and the income and expenditure account, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Corporation as at 30th
June 2018, and of its deficit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance (Cap. 388).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Board of the Corporation is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF BOARD MEMBERS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of the Corporation is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Ocean Park Ordinance (Cap. 388), and for such
internal control as the board members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board either intend to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE BOARD OF OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with the provisions of Hong Kong Ocean Park Ordinance (Cap. 388), and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

3 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Corporation’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the members.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the members’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20th September 2018
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET
AT 30TH JUNE 2018

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Club debenture

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and other receivables

Current account with
Ocean Park Trust Fund

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Deferred income

Commercial loans

Net current assets

Non-current liabilities

Government subordinated loans
and Commercial loans

Interest payable on Government
subordinated loans

Financial instruments

Net assets

Financed by:
Capital fund
Accumulated surplus
Hedging reserve
Revaluation reserve

Mr Leo Kung Lin-cheng, GBS, JP
Chairman
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The notes on pages 84 to 131 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2018 2017
HKS$ million HK$ million
BEBHET BEBHETT
5,774.3 5,399.6
2.9 29
5,777.2 5,402.5
102.1 98.1
64.2 44.0
0.2 0.2
1,803.6 1,726.9
1,970.1 1,869.2
396.4 2325
97.6 125.6
380.0 400.0
874.0 758.1
1,096.1 1,111
4,377.5 3,937.5
1,076.6 920.4
32.4 91.0
5,486.5 4,948.9
1,386.8 1,564.7
475.0 475.0
941.9 1,178.4
(32.49) (91.0)
2.3 2.3
1,386.8 1,564.7

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018

Revenue
Operating costs

Surplus from operations

Depreciation and loss on disposal
Finance costs

Strategic review and
redevelopment expenses

Funding from
Ocean Park Trust Fund

Net operating deficit

Investment income

Deficit for the year
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RPN

RERRR

IrE K
B8R

REG MRS &2
BEREM
KBEEFREERE
HEeWES
REBRFHE
REWA

rEEBE
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NOTES
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16

20

The notes on pages 84 to 131 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2018 2017

HKS$ million HK$ million
BEHET BEHETT
1,686.2 1,619.8
(1,349.4) (1,290.4)
336.8 3294
(415.7) (396.7)
(184.0) (190.0)
(1.7) (1.6)

1.7 1.6

(262.9) (257.3)
26.4 22.9
(236.5) (234.4)
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BELELT OCEAN PARK CORPORATION WEAELNT
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hekax STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY et

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018 BE_Z=— )\FEA=1+HILEE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018 BE_Z—)\EXA=+HILEE

2018 2017 Capital Accumulated Hedging Revaluation
NOTE HK$ million HK$ million fund surplus reserve reserve Total
BdsE BERET BEEET HK$ million HKS$ million  HK$ million HK$ million HKS$ million
EXES ZEAER R E BEhE A st
Deficit for the year TFEEFHR (236.5) (234.4) REEAT RWERT RBWERT RBWERRT BWEAERD
Other comprehensive income HitR & W Balance at 1st July 2016
ltem that may be subsequently reclassified BEIR T REEI D EE RZZT—"FtH—B&& 475.0 1,412.8 (153.6) 2.3 1,736.5
to profit or loss: Bz EE -
Cash flow hedges e MEH 14 58.6 62.6 Deficit for the year
. FEEE - (234.4) - - (234.4)
Total comprehensive expense for
the year AEEHZETH (177.9) (171.8)
Other comprehensive income
HitiR & W
Cash flow hedges
WE e f - - 62.6 - 62.6
Total comprehensive (expense)
income for the year
rEERGE () ks - (234.4) 62.6 - (171.8)
Balance at 30th June 2017 and
balance at 1st July 2017
RZZE—tFRA=THE&EHRK
R_ZE—tF+A—R&#H 475.0 1,178.4 (91.0) 2.3 1,564.7
Deficit for the year
FEEE - (236.5) - - (236.5)
Other comprehensive income
HitiR & W
Cash flow hedges
WEmd - - 58.6 - 58.6
Total comprehensive (expense)
income for the year
REFRRE (X)) WzE - (236.5) 58.6 - (177.9)
Balance at 30th June 2018
R-ZB-NFEXA=1+H&ERR 475.0 941.9 (32.4) 23 1,386.8

The notes on pages 84 to 131 are an integral part of these financial statements.
F8AEF 13N BT BRI BHRERN —&H -

The notes on pages 84 to 131 are an integral part of these financial statements.
F8AEF 131 BRI B A &N —5 D °
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received

Net withdrawal of fixed deposits held at banks with
original maturity over three months

Purchase/construction of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Drawdown of Government subordinated loans
Repayment of Commercial loans

Settlement of interest rate swaps

Interest and other financing costs paid on Commercial loans
Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

2018 2017

NOTES HKS$ million HK$ million
21 335.2 321.3
23.8 233

198.4 317.7
(633.1) (470.6)
(410.9) (129.6)

11 820.0 225.0
11 (400.0) (420.0)
12 (39.2) (50.6)
(30.0) (30.5)
350.8 (276.1)
275.1 (84.4)

430.7 515.1

9 705.8 430.7

The notes on pages 84 to 131 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2018 2017

B 5T BERET BEHEIT
21 335.2 321.3
23.8 233

198.4 317.7
(633.1) (470.6)
(410.9) (129.6)

11 820.0 225.0
11 (400.0) (420.0)
12 (39.2) (50.6)
(30.0) (30.5)
350.8 (276.1)
275.1 (84.4)

430.7 515.1

9 705.8 430.7

The notes on pages 84 to 131 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

General Information

Ocean Park Corporation (the “Corporation”) is an independent body incorporated in Hong Kong under
the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance (Cap. 388). The Corporation’s principal activity is to
manage and control Ocean Park (the “Park"”) as a public recreational and educational park. The address of its
registered office and principal place of operation is Ocean Park Corporation, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in millions of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$ million), unless otherwise
stated. These financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Ocean Park Corporation (the
“Board”) on 20th September 2018.

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"”, which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance (Cap. 388). The financial statements have been prepared under historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Corporation’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

Amendments to HKAS 7 “Disclosure Initiative”

The Corporation has applied the amendments to HKAS 7 for the first time in the current year. The amendments
require an entity to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. In addition, the amendments also
require disclosures on changes in financial assets if cash flows from those financial assets were, or future cash
flows will be, included in cash flows from financing activities.

Specifically, the amendments require the following to be disclosed: (i) changes from financing cash flows; (ii)
changes arising from obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses; (iii) the effect of changes
in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes in fair values; and (v) other changes.

A reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of these items is provided in note 24. Consistent
with the transition provisions of the amendments, the Corporation has not disclosed comparative information
for the prior year. Apart from the additional disclosure in note 24, the application of these amendments has
had no impact on the Corporation’s financial statements. Apart for the amendments to HKAS 7, the adoption
of other new and amendments to HKFRS that are effective in the current year has had no material impact on
the Corporation’s financial statements.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Basis of preparation - continued

The Corporation has not early adopted the following new standards and amendments that have been issued

but are not yet effective at 30th June 2018.

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

HKFRS 17

HK(IFRIC) — Int 22
HK(IFRIC) — Int 23
Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKFRS 9
Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28
Amendments to HKAS 19
Amendments to HKAS 28
Amendments to HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 40
Amendments to HKFRSs

Financial Instruments'

Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the related
Amendments'

Leases?

Insurance Contracts?

Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’

Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments?

Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions'

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with
HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts'

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation?

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture?

Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement?

Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures?

As part of the Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle'

Transfers of Investment Property’

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2018
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2019
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2021
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Basis of preparation - continued

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assets, financial
liabilities, general hedge accounting and impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the Corporation are:

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of the subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held within
a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are generally measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). All other financial assets are measured
at their fair values at subsequent reporting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not
held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally recognised in
profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as
opposed to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an
entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting
date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary for
a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are recognised.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of hedge accounting mechanisms
currently available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of
transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of instruments that qualify for
hedging instruments and the types of risk components of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge
accounting. In addition, the retrospective quantitative effectiveness test has been removed. Enhanced
disclosure requirements about an entity's risk management activities have also been introduced.

Annual Report 2017-2018 ¥4&3k&

BENELT
2E e

EREHBRANE - &
REEE-
BB BREEALEORSMTA

FEMHRELEMNEISRIABAEREE  SRAE  —RYPEHENDBERAENREREERN
BEARTEHFIAE ©

EARRREANEEMBREEREIRNEIERER

s REAVBHEEUZIORBEANMACHEREREERRBIZEHK AL R FETE @ 75
2 BEEBRRPEAORSANEGRAMBENEGRERANRERE/INHREELE
REMSFENEBIRE - RNRKESHHHERFRBENAFE - RENSRAKEREOES
MERHESREENEBEARNBENEEIAE  UREOEKISREEARELEAIN
e RMREBEASHNENELRENEBIE BERATES AL MEEKZENARETE -
PAEREMESREEINERGFTMERAFERE - I REFEVBRELENFENR - Bg
AER AR HE AR E - URE2ERE2FIRARE (AFEEEE) A FENERES -
miAFEERE WA IR ER -

e HEemBAEMNREMS  BEBGEAEINETTREELAFEEBEXGEER - BENH
BELNEIORRERBHREEEERAFE -BHUEEEBEEARTERN SRS B HNEAY
EEBEREZERHREEEENEHAR - WRREERER B MRERARNES) - 851 - B2
BRELEESRMHIEREEEHE -

o M REIPEFTERRE T BATBEIR S ERIZE 3957/ T A AR = ERAA RS TS - RIR
B SMmEERIE IS - AU HEHRIECRFBUESIAEABEN - LEEEASEBIE
e TRBERRSERETENE 2 FMKEB RRIO 2HBE - I - BRERAHCKE2E
HE - WA TEBEBER] R - #HERETBFTREPNE - AN - AHEERREREREH
TRE S| ADRIKEE K o

Auditor’s Report & Financial Statements #Z2{AM ¥ 2& & B 75 &%

89



90

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Basis of preparation - continued

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”- continued

Based on the Corporation’s financial instruments and risk management policies as at 30th June 2018, the
management anticipate the following potential impact on initial application of HKFRS 9:

Impairment

In general, the management anticipates that the application of the expected credit loss model of HKFRS 9
will result in earlier provision of credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to the Corporation’s
financial assets measured at amortised costs and other items that subject to the impairment provisions upon
application of HKFRS 9 by the Corporation.

Based on the assessment by the management, if the expected credit loss model were to be applied by the
Corporation, the accumulated amount of impairment loss to be recognised by Corporation as at 1st July 2018
would be not materially different as compared to the accumulated amount recognised under HKAS 39 mainly
attributable to expected credit losses provision on trade and other receivables.

Hedge accounting

As the new hedge accounting requirements will align more closely with the Corporation’s risk management
policies, with generally more qualifying hedging instruments and hedged items, an assessment of the
Corporation’s current hedging relationships indicates that they will qualify as continuing hedging relationships
upon application of HKFRS 9. Accordingly, the management anticipate that the application of the new
hedging requirements may not have a material impact on the Corporation’s current hedge designation and
hedge accounting.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Basis of preparation - continued

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue recognition
guidance including HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction Contracts” and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the standard introduces a five-step approach to
revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in relation to the identification of performance
obligations, principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing application guidance.

The management anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more disclosures,
however, the management does not anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 will have a material impact
on the timing and amounts of revenue recognised in the respective reporting periods.

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes leases and service contracts on the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by
a customer. Distinctions of operating and finance leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced by
a model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognised for all leases by lessees,
except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Basis of preparation - continued
HKFRS 16 “Leases” —continued

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the
lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well
as the impact of lease modifications, amongst others. For the classification of cash flows, operating lease
payments are presented as operating cash flows and the principal payment on obligations under finance
lease as financing cash flows. Upon application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease liability will
be allocated into a principal and an interest portion which will be presented as financing cash flows by the
Corporation.

Under HKAS 17, the Corporation shall recognise an asset and a related finance lease liability for finance lease
arrangement where the Corporation is a lessee. The application of HKFRS 16 may result in potential changes
in classification of these assets depending on whether the Corporation presents right-of-use assets separately
or within the same line item at which the corresponding underlying assets would be presented if they were
owned.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 16.

As at 30th June 2018, the Corporation has non-cancellable operating lease commitments of HK$12.3
million as disclosed in note 23(b). A preliminary assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet the
definition of a lease. Upon application of HKFRS 16, the Corporation will recognise a right-of-use asset and
a corresponding liability in respect of all these leases unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases.

In addition, the Corporation currently considers refundable rental deposits paid of HK$0.4 million as rights
and obligations under leases to which HKAS 17 applies. Based on the definition of lease payments under
HKFRS 16, such deposits are not payments relating to the right to use the underlying assets, accordingly, the
carrying amounts of such deposits may be adjusted to amortised cost and such adjustments are considered as
additional lease payments. Adjustments to refundable rental deposits paid would be included in the carrying
amount of right-of-use assets.

Furthermore, the application of new requirements may result in changes in measurement, presentation and
disclosure as indicated above.

Except for the above, the management believes the adoption of the other new standards and amendments
will not result in substantial changes to the Corporation’s results or financial position.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Foreign currency translation

(@)  Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the Corporation’s financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Corporation operates (“the functional currency”). The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Corporation’s functional and presentation
currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at balance sheet exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income and expenditure account.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Corporation and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the income and expenditure account during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of fixed assets over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

Depreciation period

Buildings 10-40 years
Plant and equipment 2-30 years
Exhibition animals 2-15 years

Projects in progress are carried at cost. For qualifying assets, cost includes employee costs and borrowing
costs capitalised in accordance with the Corporation’s accounting policy. Projects in progress are not subject
to depreciation. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identified cash flows (cash-generating units).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds received, if any, with the carrying
amount. These are included in the income and expenditure account.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Club debenture

Club debenture is classified as available-for-sale financial asset and is carried at fair value with changes in the
fair value accounted for in a revaluation reserve in equity.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
cost basis with the exception of catering stock which are calculated using first-in, first-out method. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Corporation will not be able
to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income and
expenditure account within “operating costs”.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Employee costs

(@)  Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost to the Corporation of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the
Corporation. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(b)  The Corporation operates two defined contribution schemes, both of which satisfy the provisions of
the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. Contributions to the schemes are
recognised in the income and expenditure account as incurred.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.10

2.1

2.12

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current liabilities if payment
is due within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortised cost.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Corporation has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Revenue recognition and deferred income

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation and the revenues and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income and expenditure account as follows:

(a) Admission revenue
Revenue from admission tickets sold is recognised when tickets are accepted and surrendered by
the customer. Revenue from tickets sold for use at a future date is deferred until the tickets are
surrendered or have expired.
Revenue from annual passes is amortised evenly over the period of their validity.

(b)  Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when the goods are delivered to the customer; which is taken to be
the point in time when the customer has accepted the goods and the related risks and rewards of
ownership.

(c) Interest income

Interest income from bank deposits and securities is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference
to the principal outstanding and rate applicable.

(d) Royalty fee income from concession operations

Royalty fee income from concession operations is recognised when operating service under the
concession arrangements are provided.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Research and development

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects relating to the design and testing
of new or improved fixed assets are recognised as fixed assets where the technical feasibility and intention of
completing the fixed asset under development have been demonstrated and the resources are available to do so,
costs are identifiable and there is an ability to use the asset that will generate probable future economic benefits. Such
development costs are recognised as a fixed asset and amortised on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the
related fixed asset. Development costs that do not meet the above criteria are expensed as incurred. Development
costs previously recognised as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

Taxation

The Corporation is exempt from Hong Kong taxes under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Ordinance.

Leases

The Corporation leases facilities where the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor and as
such classifies them as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the income
and expenditure accounts on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Grants, donations and funding

Amounts received or receivable from Ocean Park Trust Fund and The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
("HKJC") relating to property, plant and equipment are deducted from the cost of acquisition in arriving at
the carrying amount of the assets. Amounts relating to other expenditure of the Corporation are credited to
the income and expenditure account when the related expenditure is incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. These costs
are expensed in the income and expenditure account in the period in which they are incurred, except to the
extent that they are capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use or sale.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are interrupted or completed.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.18

2.19

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

The Corporation documents, at the inception of the transaction, the relationship between hedging instruments
and hedged items, as well as its risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Corporation also documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing
basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

As such the effective portion of changes in hedging derivatives that are designated and qualify as hedges are
recognised in equity.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income and expenditure account in order to reflect the
effectiveness of the hedge position in the same period that the hedged item is taken to profit or loss. When the
Corporation’s hedges relate to the future purchase of fixed assets, the gains and losses previously deferred in
equity are transferred from equity and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the asset.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Corporation takes into account the characteristics of the asset and liability if
market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance

of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Critical Accounting Estimates And Judgements

Estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Corporation estimates the useful lives of property, plant and equipment
in order to determine the amount of depreciation expenses to be recorded. The useful lives are estimated
at the time the asset is acquired based on historical experiences, the expected usage, wear and tear of the
assets, as well as technical obsolescence arising from changes in the market demands or service output
of the assets. The Corporation also performs reviews on whether the assumptions made on useful lives
continue to be valid.

Estimated impairment of property, plant and equipment

In considering the impairment loss of property, plant and equipment, the recoverable amount of the
property, plant and equipment needs to be determined. The recoverable amount is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. It is difficult to precisely estimate fair value because quoted
market prices for these assets may not be readily available. In determining the value-in-use, the Corporation
uses all readily available information in determining expected cash flows generated by the cash-generating
unit and then discounted to the present value, of which the key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow forecast including whether these cash flow forecast is discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing
the assumptions selected by management in assessing impairment, including the discount rates, the gross
profit margin or the revenue growth rate assumptions in the cash flow forecast, could affect the net present
value used in the impairment test and as a result affect the Corporation’s financial position and results of
operations.

An impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the recoverable
amount. Where the recoverable amount is less than expected, an impairment loss may arise. As at 30th
June 2018, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is approximately HK$5,774.3 million
(2017: HK$5,399.6 million) (net of accumulated depreciation of approximately HK$3,533.3 million (2017:
HK$3,195.5 million)). The management performed impairment assessment of the Corporation’s property,
plant and equipment, no impairment loss was recognised as their value-in-use was estimated to be higher
than their carrying amounts.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4, Property, Plant And Equipment
Plant and Exhibition Projects
Buildings equipment animals  in progress Total

HK$ million HK$ million HKS$ million HKS$ million HKS$ million
COST
At 1st July 2016 3,385.6 4,314.0 25.7 433.4 8,158.7
Additions 4.5 52.2 0.4 419.2 476.3
Transfer 10.3 51.8 - (62.1) -
Disposals and write-off (1.3) (37.1) (1.5) - (39.9)
At 30th June 2017 3,399.1 4,380.9 24.6 790.5 8,595.1
Additions 2.6 771 - 713.6 793.3
Transfer 5.0 42.8 - (47.8) -
Disposals and write-off (21.1) (59.0) (0.7) — (80.8)
At 30th June 2018 3,385.6 4,441.8 23.9 1,456.3 9,307.6
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1st July 2016 955.2 1,871.3 12.1 = 2,838.6
Provided for the year 120.5 269.6 1.9 - 392.0
Eliminated on disposals and write-off (0.4) (34.1) (0.6) - (35.1)
At 30th June 2017 1,075.3 2,106.8 13.4 - 3,195.5
Provided for the year 121.2 283.4 1.8 - 406.4
Eliminated on disposals and write-off (13.2) (55.0) (0.4) — (68.6)
At 30th June 2018 1,183.3 2,335.2 14.8 - 3,533.3
CARRYING VALUES
At 30th June 2018 2,202.3 2,106.6 9.1 1,456.3 5,774.3
At 30th June 2017 2,323.8 2,274.1 11.2 790.5 5,399.6
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3,385.6 4,314.0 25.7 433.4 8,158.7
4.5 52.2 0.4 419.2 476.3
10.3 51.8 - (62.1) -
(1.3) (37.1) (1.5) - (39.9)
3,399.1 4,380.9 24.6 790.5 8,595.1
2.6 77.1 - 713.6 793.3

5.0 42.8 - (47.8) -
(21.1) (59.0) (0.7) - (80.8)
3,385.6 4,441.8 23.9 1,456.3 9,307.6
955.2 1,871.3 12.1 - 2,838.6
120.5 269.6 1.9 - 392.0
(0.4) (34.1) (0.6) - (35.1)
1,075.3 2,106.8 13.4 - 3,195.5
121.2 283.4 1.8 - 406.4
(13.2) (55.0) (0.4) - (68.6)
1,183.3 2,335.2 14.8 - 3,533.3
2,202.3 2,106.6 9.1 1,456.3 5,774.3
2,323.8 2,274.1 1.2 790.5 5,399.6
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Trade receivables that are less than 90 days past due are not considered impaired. At 30th June 2018, all
trade receivables are less than 90 days past due, and hence are not impaired (2017: nil).

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BELCELT OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BELSEALTE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B4 RFME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS M RM:E
Club Debenture BFRfR% 8. Current Account With HEFNEERESR
2018 5017 Ocean Park Trust Fund B ERIRIR
HKS million IS e Current account with Ocean Park Trust Fund is unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on demand
BEEERT BERET ' ' '
EEFABEEEESNTRREAEERRES - BARERER o
Club debenture — at cost BAES - KR 0.6 0.6
Revaluation surplus BHAER 2.3 23 -
o > 9, Bank Balances And Cash RITHERRRE
2018 2017
. illion  HK$ million
Inventories B’ HKS million — HK$ millior
# B¥EERT B¥BRER
2018 2017
Hig;;%gof %K%gﬂll@ Fixed deposits held at banks with REEAA=EAAT
7 ! =0 original maturity of three months or less HIERTTE BifF K 430.5 138.5
Cash at bank and in hand RITIFREBRS 275.3 2922
Spare parts and other inventories THEEMIFE 73.8 72.0
Merchandi P 23.9 22.0
€1 , andise - Cash and cash equivalents RekBFSEEY 705.8 430.7
Catering BN 4.4 4.1 . . . o
Fixed deposits held at banks with JREIEAR BB =1EA
102.1 98.1 original maturity over three months HIERTTE BE R 1,097.8 1,296.2
RITRHBRIES ,803. :
Trade And Other EEREM Bank balances and cash IRITEREIRS® 1,803.6 1,726.9
Receivables FEY =R
2018 2017
HKS$ million HK$ million The weighted average effective interest rate on fixed deposits held at banks with original maturity over three
SEMCE B T M E BT months was 1.99% (2017: 1.49%); these deposits have a weighted average maturity of approximately 360
days (2017: 351 days).
Wity igaheioles el Az 222 RESRBE= A ANRITERE RO FOERIER99E (ZB—LF : 1.498) : HEFHRA
Prepayment B 28.4 106 IR REHE A3608 (ZT—+4 :351H)
Interest receivables FEHLFI S, 9.4 8.8
Other receivables At R UK 2.1 2.4
64.2 44.0

All the carrying amounts of trade and other receivables are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

The carrying values of trade and other receivables approximate their fair values.

BRINNTENEGREATERREERHE - RN \FARA=1TH  MEEZERIFEBEEN
PRNTBE - BUERERE (T 1% &) -

ARBIZE SR EMRBUGROREES S BER B -

B 5 MEAMBIHN A FERE@ERES
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.

Bank Balances And Cash
- Continued

The carrying amounts of bank balances and cash are denominated in the following currencies:

ARBRITAER IR SOREEA TSRS

Hong Kong dollar
United States dollar
Renminbi

Euro

Swiss Franc

BENELT
T

MITHEEBREAS - &

o =1=1

BAL

2018 2017

HK$ million HKS$ million

BERER BEEET

Vot 1,472.3 1,396.7
X 328.5 320.7
ARHEE 1.2 8.1
BT 0.5 1.4
I AR 1.1 =
1,803.6 1,726.9

At 30th June 2018, the bank balances and cash of HK$206.8 million (2017: HK$224.2 million) were pledged

as security for the Commercial loans (Note 11(a)).

RZZ-NFRA=TH  ARAAER206.8BE T (ZT—+F : BHK224 28870 HIRTTHERRIRE

EREEERNER (PFEE11@)

Trade And Other Payables

Trade payables
Accrued charges
Interest payable
Advance deposits

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

B R HMERR
2018 2017
HKS$ million HK$ million
BETET B HETT
= ANEN 188.5 84.9
TERE A 173.4 120.9
JrE R 8, 0.3 0.2
TEUFRIA 34.2 26.5
396.4 232.5

The carrying values of trade and other payables approximate their fair values.

Included in trade payables is an amount due to Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong of HK$0.5
million (2017: HK$0.5 million) which is unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on demand.

ARRIZE 5 MEMENROERIES S SEEEN -

B o NAMEN RN AFEREEERS -

ENERFEFEFESFARAREESNERKEBE0SAET(ZF—+F : B%0588T)

ZHARR B RER - AAIREREE
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

Government Subordinated
Loans And Commercial
Loans

Government subordinated loans
(Notes (a) and (b))

Commercial loans (Note (a))

The amounts are repayable:

Within one year

More than one year but
not exceeding two years

More than two years but
not exceeding five years

More than five years

Less: Amount due within one year shown under
current liabilities — Commercial loans

Amounts due after one year shown under
non—current liabilities

BENELT
E T

B B E R
(FizE(a) 2 (b))
BEER (MEE)

MELAEE
@A F
HBRF

B FISRERE
- AEERZER
—FREETR

SIRERERIEZIE
R—FR{EEFIR

2018 2017

HK$ million  HK$ million
BEHERT BEEETT
3,047.5 2,227.5
1,710.0 2,110.0
4,757.5 4,337.5
380.0 400.0
360.0 380.0
2,604.2 1,761.9
1,413.3 1,795.6
4,757.5 4,337.5
(380.0) (400.0)
4,377.5 3,937.5
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11.

Government Subordinated Loans And Commercial Loans - Continued

(a)

(b)

Under the Master Redevelopment Plan (“MRP"), the Corporation was expanding the Park with an
estimated total cost of HK$5.55 billion introduced by phases over five years. The Corporation is
funding these commitments through the following:

HKSAR Government loan

With the approval of the Finance Committee of the Legislative Council on 16th December 2005,
the HKSAR Government is committed to providing to the Corporation a subordinated loan of
HK$1,387.5 million for a period of 25 years (matures in 2031) at a fixed interest rate of 5% per
annum on the cumulative outstanding balance.

Interest is payable once the loans from commercial lenders are fully repaid.
Commercial loans

To refinance the repayment of original commercial loans, the Corporation obtained and
fully drawdown HK$2,638 million five-year term loan in March 2017. During the year, the
Corporation made repayments of HK$400 million (2017: HK$420 million) on the five-year
term loan.

The commercial loan is repayable by instalments and will mature in 2021. As at 30th June
2018, the commercial loan bears interest at prevailing market interest rate.

The Corporation entered into a number of interest rate swap contracts to pay interest at fixed
rates ranging from 3.494% to 4.093% per annum. Total notional principal amount of the
outstanding interest rate swap contracts as at 30th June 2018 was HK$1,214.0 million (2017:
HK$1,479.9 million) (subject to amortisation in accordance with interest rate swap contracts).

Under the Tai Shue Wan Redevelopment (“TSWR"), the Corporation is expanding the Park with an
estimated total cost of HK$2.29 billion, which further increased to HK$3.2 billion after the Board's
approval on 16th December 2015 and 10th November 2016 respectively. The Corporation is funding
these commitments through the HKSAR Government loan, commercial loan, Ocean Park Trust Fund
and internal fundings. With the approval of the Finance Committee of the Legislative Council on 24th
May 2014, the HKSAR Government is committed to providing to the Corporation a subordinated loan
of HK$2.29 billion for a period of 20 years (matures in 2033) at floating rate which is determined
with reference to the interest rate of the Government'’s fiscal reserves placed with the Exchange Fund.
The Corporation has drawn down HK$1,660 million (2017: HK$840 million) of the loan at 30th June
2018. In March 2016, the Corporation obtained HK$650 million revolving credit facility, for funding
part of the approved increase in TSWR Project costs. As at 30th June 2018 and 2017, no drawdown
was made on this revolving credit facility. HKSAR Government loan interest is repayable once all the
loans from commercial lenders are fully repaid.
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BENELT
2E e

11.

BFMEERRERER - &

(@)

REBFLAEEETE  NRREAESFANBEREFAE - KA RSB S55( T - ARA]
BEATEFETRE

BRBIITHRERFER

EBMBREGER_TTRF T AHNBIE  BARANITRERFAGRHE —E25FH
(20314 215) - BREFHEKSE - 881,387 SEBTHHBER -

EREEREBEERR - NFEMABSFE -
[SESEN

RBERANEEER  ARRR_ZE—tF=-RAEGST —S-FHEK2,638BETEHENR
ARRERAFEANBEZRFENETERI0BET (ZT—+LF : BKI208ET) °

ERNALERAS BHELR S - —FHH BE-T—\FAAZ+E  BRERERES
HETISFIE S -

ARBRERERTABREL1 21408 BNMNERBWRY (ZFT—LF : B%1,479.988) -
R B13.494[E £4.093[E 5T B (RIBEF KGR L) -

BIEABEERAE  ANAREAERBESFAE @ BHERAGTEBE 298 UKESZER
—E-RAF+-A+ANBR-ZE—ANFEt+—ATHIEENEEE32.0ET - ARUEBFRBUT
ERNEEERA LAREREES YR - WEASHBEESER S —NFAA -+ BAH#E -
BRI AGEIRE —E 2055 (2033 FEIH) - FEFIRAEERBATFIRIEINEE S BB R
EENFE  BE 2D IBTHNMNBEER - BE—T— \FNA=1H  KRARIE R:HEREZEEK
1,660 ABTT(ZE—+tF : BESI0EETL) ARIN_E— A "F=ZRAEES—EBK65088T
BEER BE_Z—+ER_ZT—\EANA=1TH " ZBEEFRAERN - YREEBREM
REMNEN  ERNEERZEMNMERINTERAFE -

Auditor’s Report & Financial Statements #Z2{AM ¥ 2& & B 75 &%

115



116

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12.

13.

Financial Instruments

Liabilities

Interest rate swap contracts (Note 11(a))

Balance at beginning of the year
Settlement of interest rate swaps

Revaluation of interest rate swaps
(Note 14)

Balance at end of the year

The carrying amounts of the financial instruments liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

BENELT

MR ERMEE
eMITA
2018 2017
HKS$ million  HK$ million
BEHERT ABEBST
aE

M2 (MIEE1()

ApRlzz@TARBNRMEANEE REEEN -

Capital Fund

At 1st July 2016, 30th June 2017, 1st July 2017
and 30th June 2018

R-Z—RF+HA—H —T—+FA=+H
MtA—BR=ZZ—N\F-A=+H

FHEERR (91.0) (153.6)
FEMEIBIL
LEEE 39.2 50.6
FEZMZAKEE
s (Ftsk14) 19.4 12.0
FRER (32.4) (91.0)
BFE S
Donations from Contribution
The Hong Kong from
Jockey Club Ocean Park
Charities Trust Trust Fund Total
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
EREFEES BEAE
EEESER EEESBR 4 EE
BERET BERET BEEETL
450.3 247 475.0

The funds of Ocean Park Trust Fund are used to finance the cost of promoting the functions of Ocean Park
Corporation as specified in the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance (Cap. 388).

RIEEE CBFRABERARGED) (£388F) RE  BFAREFRESHESAANEREFAELQFN

FIRBHE
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14.

15.

Hedging Reserve

Balance at 1st July 2016

Cash-flow hedges:
Transfer to finance cost (Note 18)

Revaluation of interest rate swaps (Note 12)
Balance at 30th June 2017
Balance at 1st July 2017

Cash flow hedges:
Transfer to finance cost (Note 18)

Revaluation of interest rate swaps (Note 12)

Balance at 30th June 2018

Revenue

Admission income

Merchandise income
—sales of goods

—royalty fee income from
concession retail operations

Catering income
—sales of food and beverage

—royalty fee income from
concession food operations

Other income

BENELT
E T

HipokE

Interest rate
swap contracts

HKS$ million
MEZBRREY
BEEET
—E-RFLRA—B#&&# (153.6)
WEMEH
EEMBER (ME18) 50.6
MR BMBLONER (FIFE12) 12.0
62.6
—T—tFRA=THE&R (91.0)
—T—+tFEA—R&H (91.0)
WEMEH
BEMBER (ME18) 392
MELZHMBLONEMS (FH5E12) 19.4
58.6
—E-N\FXRA=T+H#ERR (32.4)
KA
2018 2017
HK$ million HK$ million
BEEEBT BEBEET
NG A 1,185.8 1,135.0
A A
-HEEm 138.4 1413
- RITRETEE
ERE 19.4 20.0
ERREBA
- HERMRER 253.6 256.5
- ERE
ERE 6.7 6.9
HAUA 82.3 60.1
1,686.2 1,619.8
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15.

BENELT
T

A -8

Revenue - Continued

Admission income, merchandise income from the sales of goods and catering income from the sales of
food and beverage noted above are stated before deduction for the following donations to Ocean Park
Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong (“OPCFHK"):

(i) one day’s admission income on the 24th March 2018, named as the 23rd Conservation Day amounting
to HK$3.2 million (2017: HK$3.9 million on the 22nd Conservation Day on 20th May 2017);

(i) HK$1 per paid admission income (excluding (i) above) to OPCFHK amounting to HK$5.0 million
(2017: HK$5.1 million);

(iii)  contribution from the sale of panda merchandise items and animal interactive programmes amounting
to HK$1.1 million (2017: HK$1.0 million);

(iv) contribution from the revenue of Tuxedos Restaurant amounting to HK$1.1 million (2017: HK$1.0
million); and

(v) contribution from the surcharge for parking on designated peak days amounting to HK$0.2 million
(2017: HK$0.8 million).

During the year, the Corporation received donation from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
amounting to HK$0.9 million (2017: nil) and HK$0.6 million (2017: 0.6 million) was recognised as other
income noted above.

ERFAFIASFEA - REHEERNERRARK B HERY MERHERIRIEUA H AR A TR
EREFRNEREESEHNBR

(i) —NF=ZA-THBRTNE_T=ZEEFR2ERE BNASFRARGTEBEI2BET (=
T— ‘ti TR HFRAATRABTNE T _REEFRAERE HNASZ WA LG 3.9

s

BHETT)

(iy EBAASBRA(TRENAL®) FELEE - TREEEEF2EAREES -
(ZT—+%F : B¥18E8ET)

HEBEL0BEET

(i)  WHE

g)

FRIMBER MM EEEERNRATELBFEBIABE T (215 B%1.08

(iv) KB ERNBAFBEREFELE11BET(ZT—CF  BB1.08ET) &
(v) REESEEENRATRIBREE2EET(ZE—+F : B%088ET) °

RER  ARFRIBFEEEFTEREEAESNBREEREEIBEET (=F
%06BHEBT (ZT—+LF : BK06EETL) BEELRMIINEMBAS -

—tF &) - HpE
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BENELT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RA#RFMiE

16.

HEHESENER

Expenses By Nature

Expenses included in operating costs are analysed as follows:

FIERERAANERDITAT :

2018 2017

HK$ million HK$ million

BETERT BEEET

Cost of inventories sold BEHFERA 123.2 117.8

Employee costs (Note 17) ETEBA (MzE17) 700.7 655.5

Repairs and maintenance HIERIREEA 153.6 147.3

Utilities NRAEXER 87.1 96.0

Advertising and promotion EEEHA 99.1 95.2

Animal EL7) 59N 12.7 132

Show and exhibition FERRERBEKA 80.5 72.9

Auditor’s remuneration %S AN B & 0.4 0.4

Donations (Note a) B (Mizta) 11.0 12.3

Insurance IRE 8.6 10.5
Professional fees, office and others BEEE - mAERA

NEAE 72.5 69.3

1,349.4 1,290.4

Note a: This includes donations to OPCFHK amounting to HK$10.6 million (2017: HK$11.8 million) as
mentioned in note 15 above, and the value of certain administrative support services provided to
OPCFHK amounting to HK$0.4 million (2017: HK$0.5 million).

Mizta: HAPBEWMZ15FARENOEEEFAEREESIELNBIEL 106 88T

—E—F A MSBEET) NATSEFARREESREHNEESLK04BET
(ZZ—+fF : BEOSASET) WE TITERIERS -

Auditor’s Report & Financial Statements #Z2{AM ¥ 2& & B 75 &%

119



120

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. Employee Costs

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Pension cost—defined contribution plans

Less: amount capitalised in property,
plant and equipment

18. Finance Costs

Interest costs on Government subordinated
loans and Commercial loans

Cash flow hedges—transfer from equity
(Note 14)

Other financing costs

Less: Borrowing cost capitalised in property,
plant and equipment

19. Strategic Review And
Redevelopment Expenses/
Funding From
Ocean Park Trust Fund

BENELT
T

RI%A

BN - TERHEMER
BRIREKA

- REHKETE

R B
TR
Ao

MERA

TR B 8 B 3k e
X AR

Remdh-8a
i (BIRE14)

Hib R %52 A

B FTAME
IS L = EIN
(A CNDEN

KRR R
EERA/ %8

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20.

2018 2017
HK$ million HK$ million
BEHET BERETT
695.7 640.6
41.7 39.6
737.4 680.2
(36.7) (24.7)

700.7 655.5 21
2018 2017
HK$ million HK$ million
BERET BEHETT
185.6 159.8
39.2 50.6
0.7 0.7
225.5 211.1
(41.5) (21.1)
184.0 190.0

BELREEXEENHRS

The Corporation engaged third party consultants to assist management in exploring strategic development
opportunities and developing proposals for the Board's consideration. The costs incurred by the Corporation
in this regard, together with costs of conducting feasibility studies and other related expenditures are funded
from the accumulated surplus derived from the assets of Ocean Park Trust Fund.

ARRSMNEER B EEER R ERRES YA FRAENRRERRELEZS  HES/MEEZE -

ARABREETENXL - BFFTERTER - REREENEGHRE L - A8F BERESEEM

EAMBHEABL -
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Investment Income

Investment income comprises the following:

Interest income from financial instruments
and bank deposits

Net exchange gain on bank deposits

Net Cash From Operating Activities

Deficit for the year

Adjustments for:

— Depreciation and loss on disposal
—Finance costs (Note 18)

— Interest income from financial instruments
and bank deposits (Note 20)

Operating surplus before changes
in working capital

Changes in working capital:
(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase (decrease) in trade and
other payables

(Decrease) increase in deferred income

Net cash inflow from operating activities

BENELT
E T

RERA

REWABRE

& BT EMIRITER

YRS A

RITERRBEREN

BRI

EEEEMB®

rEEEHR
AEIRE
- P& N

- ER (H:E18)

-SRI ARRITER
HIRSIA (FiI7E20)

EEESHFAN
RERER

i

i=s
=

\

) B

= 5 N A R WA N
25 M EM R

#Zm Ofd)

B Ofid) 1B
=

LEELNFRE

2018 2017

HK$ million  HK$ million
BEHERT BE¥EET
24.4 21.0

2.0 1.9

26.4 22.9

2018 2017

HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEHEET ABEEET
(236.5) (234.4)
415.7 396.7

184.0 190.0
(24.4) (21.0)

338.8 331.3

(4.0) 6.7

(16.7) (11.9)

45.1 (21.6)

(28.0) 16.8

335.2 321.3
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22. Contingent Liabilities

(a)

(b)

BENELT
T

HRAR

Bank guarantees given to certain utility providers

The Corporation has provided bank guarantees totalling HK$20.3 million (2017: HK$20.3 million) to
the Corporation’s utility providers.

Other contingent liability

On 11th April 2017, a contractor of the Corporation commenced an arbitration against the Corporation
for a claim over project costs. The Corporation is currently exchanging replies and expert reports and
an oral hearing is expected to commence in January 2019.

Taking into consideration the opinion of its legal advisors, the management is of the view that the

Corporation has reasonable grounds in defending the alleged claim and hence, no provision has been
made in this regard.

REANAEERBIRTER

—TtFMA+—B - ARNABEHARMNERBERROREME - AARBAIEERBRER
MERFE - BN T NF-ARESE -

EEEEZRIDEIZERNER  BRAFEEEEHFFPIMBARER - EUt I BIE EF2ER
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23.

BENELT
E T

Commitments i

(a)

(b)

(9

Capital commitments BEREIE
Capital expenditure approved at the end of each reporting period but not yet incurred is as follows:

REEAEHEBIDREENEAFNT

2018 2017

HK$ million HK$ million

BETET BEEHEIT

Contracted but not provided for BRI 4B R EHE 1,701.3 2,076.1
Authorised but not contracted for EREBRETL 443.6 568.3
2,144.9 2,644 .4

Operating lease commitments EEREAE

The future aggregate minimum lease payments for leased facilities under non-cancellable operating
leases are as follows:

RN AIREREEHER RRENNREHENBARRERNT

2018 2017
HKS$ million HK$ million
BERET B RET
Within 1 year —F A 5.6 4.8
Later than 1 year and not later —FLALBER
than 5 years HimhF 6.7 6.2
12.3 11.0
Other commitments B ERIE

The Corporation has entered into agreements with third party consultants for developing proposals for
the Park’s future development, which will be reimbursed by Ocean Park Trust Fund. The outstanding
commitments at the statement of financial position date not provided for in the financial statements
are as follows:

ARmEINEEFE R BB F REARRBREZNEH - AHERKBHEFARETEES
S o REEE B ARSI SXOREM SRR AR AR R AIE T

2018 2017

HK$ million HK$ million

BEAET BERET

Contracted but not provided for BEREREE 4.3 4.8
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24,

Reconciliation Of Liabilities Arising
From Financing Activities

BENELT
T

MEEBMEERARHBIE

The table below details changes in the Corporation’s liabilities arising from financing activities, including
both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for which cash flows
were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the Corporation’s statement of cash flows as cash flows from

financing activities.

TRAMLARFRIREMEERD . RERS  BRASIIFRE2EY - RARBEADZAE - 5H
BERDIARKRERBEEARARREREGERADBELSRELDRERZBE -

Government

subordinated Commercial Interest
loan loan payable Total
HK$ million HKS$ million HKS$ million HK$ million
BB E BEEX FERFIR B
B¥EET B¥IER B¥EERT BYEER
At 1st July 2017 RZZE—+tF+tH—H 2,227.5 2,110.0 920.6 5,258.1
Financing cash flows BEIRE 820.0 (400.0) (69.2) 350.8
Finance cost MEER — - 225.5 2255
At 30th June 2018 RZZE—/\FA=T1H 3,047.5 1,710.0 1,076.9 5,834.4
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BEAICELT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B8 FRME

25.  Related Party Transactions BTG XS
Parties are considered to be related to the Corporation if the party or the Corporation has the ability, directly
or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial or operational decisions. Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the
Corporation has no other related party transactions during the year.
The members of the Board of the Corporation do not receive any remuneration for both years.
MREXE-—FALTHARF BN EEXEEREFN AR A IH AR RN BEALERRBEEALE
N WEALTEBRBARBNERT - RTEAMBBREARENAB SR HIN » ARRERFEL
REHMEM RS -
NAEFEGNE REER R -

26.  Attendance BEAR

Attendance at the Park for the year ended 30th June 2018 is 5.8 million (2017: 5.8 million).

BE_ZT-/\FAA=ZTBLFEAR BFRAENEFES8EHEAR (ZE—tF 58ABAKR) °
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27.
271

Financial Risk Management
Financial risk factors

The Corporation’s activities expose it to market risk (including currency risk, cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Corporation’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Corporation’s financial performance. The Corporation purchases foreign currency to hedge certain risk
exposures.

Risk management is carried out by the Corporation under policies approved by the Board. The Board
provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific areas
such as foreign exchange risk.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Corporation purchases items internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising from various currency exposures. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions. The Board has established a policy to require the Corporation to manage this
foreign exchange risk against the Corporation’s functional currency using forward contracts or
by acquiring foreign currency at the date the purchase is determined. Foreign exchange risk
arises when future purchases are denominated in a currency that is not in Hong Kong dollars.

The Corporation’s foreign exchange risk management policy is to hedge between 90% and
100% of anticipated cash flows in each major foreign currency for the term of the contract.

The Corporation’s purchases were principally denominated in United States dollars and Hong
Kong dollars. As United States dollars are pegged to Hong Kong dollars, there is no significant
impact to the deficit for the year as a result of fluctuations in United States dollars against Hong
Kong dollars.

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Corporation’s interest-rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. The current borrowings
for the MRP comprise of a HKSAR Government loan, which is issued at a fixed rate, and a
Commercial loan at floating rate. The current borrowing for the TSWR comprises of a HKSAR
Government loan, which is charged at floating rate with reference to the interest rate of the
Government's fiscal reserves placed with the Exchange Fund, and a commercial revolving credit
facility, issued at floating rate.

These loans expose the Corporation to cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk. Alternatives
to the HKSAR Government loan for the MRP and the TSWR are not available to the Corporation.
The Commercial loans for the MRP and the TSWR and the HKSAR Government loan for the TSWR
are currently charged at floating rates. Based on the current low interest rate environment, the
impact to the surplus or deficit of a shift in the interest rate is considered not significant. The
Corporation strives to arrive at an appropriate fixed rate environment and the Corporation has
entered into a number of interest rate swap contracts to mitigate of risk of fluctuation of the
floating rates.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27.
271

Financial Risk Management - Continued

Financial risk factors — continued

(b)

(9]

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash deposits at banks, financial instruments, trade and other receivables
and current account with Ocean Park Trust Fund represent the Corporation’s maximum exposure to
credit risks in relation to the financial assets. Cash and bank balances were placed with banks with
sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. All financial instruments purchased have sound credit ratings
to mitigate the risk. For trade and other receivables and current account with Ocean Park Trust Fund,
the Corporation reviews the recoverable amount of each debtor to ensure that adequate provision is
made for irrecoverable amounts. The Corporation does not hold any collateral as security.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities,
the availability of funding from an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to
close out market positions. The Corporation monitors its liquidity reserve (comprising undrawn credit
facilities, financial instruments and cash and cash equivalents) on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below analyses the Corporation’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the statement of financial position date to the contractual maturity date.
The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within
12 months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Total Gany

Weighted  Lessthan Between Over undiscounted amountat
average 1year 1and5years 5years ashflow 30thJune
interestrate HK$million  HK$ million HK$million ~ HK$ million HK$ million

At 30th June 2018

Government subordinated
loans and Commercial

loans 3.20% 424.2 3,033.7 5,332.8 8,790.7  5,834.1
Trade and other payables N/A 396.4 - - 396.4 396.4
Interest rate swap contracts 3.79% 19.9 14.3 = 34.2 32.4

At 30th June 2017

Government subordinated
loans and Commercial

loans 2.79% 434.1 2,638.0 5947.1 9,019.2 5,257.9
Trade and other payables N/A 232.5 - - 232.5 232.5
Interest rate swap contracts 3.79% 40.8 55.9 = 96.7 91.0
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BAMNBERNEEER 3.20% 4242 3,033.7 5,332.8 8,790.7 5,834.1
B 5 REAMERTR SEA 396.4 = = 396.4 396.4
F R A ZR LY 3.79% 19.9 14.3 = 34.2 32.4

R-E—+F"A="1H

BB ERMEEER  2.79% 434.1 2,638.0 5,947.1 9,019.2 5,257.9
B 5 M EMERFR NEf 232.5 = = 2325 232.5
F R IRZDH 3.79% 40.8 55.9 = 96.7 91.0
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27.
27.2

Financial Risk Management - Continued

Fair value of the Corporation’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are

measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Corporation’s financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. The following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial
assets and financial liabilities are determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used), as
well as the level of the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurements are categorised (levels 1

to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable.

Financial assets/ Fair value at Fair value Valuation technique(s)
(financial liabilities) 30th June 2018  30th June 2017 hierarchy and key inputs

HK$ million HK$ million
Club debenture 2.9 29 Level 2 Reference to the latest bid

price quoted in over-the-
counter market.

Interest rate swap (32.4) 91.0) Level 2 Discounted cash flow. Future
contracts classified as cash flows are estimated
financial instruments based on forward interest

rates (from observable yield
curves at the end of the
reporting period) and
contracted interest rates,
discounted at a rate that
reflects the credit risk of
various counterparties.

There were no significant unobservable inputs used in determining the fair value of the above financial
assets or liabilities. There were no transfers into and out of Level 2 during the years ended 30th June 2018

and 2017.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEE OF OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Ocean Park Trust Fund (the “Fund”) set out on pages 136 to 155, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June 2018, and the income and expenditure account, statement of changes in
accumulated funds and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Fund as at 30th June
2018, and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance (Cap. 388).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Fund in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Trustee of the Fund is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEE AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Trustee of the Fund is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance (Cap. 388), and
for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the Fund's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Trustee either intend to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Fund'’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEE OF OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with the provision of the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance (Cap. 388), and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Fund'’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Trustee.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20th September 2018
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
BALANCE SHEET
AT 30TH JUNE 2018

Current assets

Interest receivables
Financial instruments
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Account and other payables

Net assets

Financed by:
Accumulated funds

Mr Leo Kung Lin-cheng, GBS, JP
Chairman
for Ocean Park Corporation as Trustee

The notes on pages 140 to 155 are an integral part of these financial statements.
281402 E 155 B M B A BImMKR A —FH ©
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BEFE

BEEWR :

ZEE® 8

FLS RS, GBS, JP

E/E

ERIFENEFRBERRMRE

2018 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETIT

933 788
133,514 123,666
182,822 181,342
317,269 305,796

321 341
316,948 305,455
316,948 305,455

OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018

Interest income

Dividend income

Net fair value gain on financial
instruments

Management fees

Auditor’s remuneration
Bank charges
Net foreign exchange gain

Funding for Ocean Park Corporation

Surplus for the year

UESCON

PR BHA
TRITHE
LGaEs

SR
AT S
RITEA

[E R Uk S F 58

[N==/NFEVNE]
RHES

NEERR

AEOEREES
REx

BEET—N\FRA=ZHHLFE

2018 2017
NOTES HK$°000 HK$°000
it BET T BT
2,434 1,870

1,013 830

9,891 18,800

(651) (572)

(21 @1)

(2 -

554 578

13,218 21,485

9 (1,725) (1,624)

8 11,493 19,861

Total comprehensive income is the same as surplus for the year. Accordingly, a statement of comprehensive income is

not presented.

AERRBENNFRBGS

Wt - A2 BT HER A R o

The notes on pages 140 to 155 are an integral part of these financial statements.

F1402FE 155 BB AR BHREN —ID °

Auditor’s Report & Financial Statements #ZE{A¥k & & B 5k &

137



138

OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

AEOEEEES

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS ZEE&EHF

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018

Total accumulated funds at beginning
of the year

Surplus and total comprehensive
income for the year

Total accumulated funds
at end of the year

B8E"—-)\FEXNA=THLFE

2018 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ST T

REJHNBERTEE S
305,455 285,594

FERGBK

PIT AU ES 11,493 19,861

RERNWEREES
316,948 305,455

The notes on pages 140 to 155 are an integral part of these financial statements.

F1402F 1558 MMTFB R IEHRERA—IH -
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018

BELEEERESR
BaeReR

BEET—N\FRA=ZHHLFE

2018 2017
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
LhEss BT T BT TT
Cash flows from operating activities &ETZHNELSHE
Surplus for the year FEME= 11,493 19,861
Adjustments for: FEIER -
— Interest income - FBUA (2,434) (1,870)
— Net gain on financial instruments - eI BN F5E (9,891) (18,800)
— Net foreign exchange gain - M W FEE (554) (578)
Operating loss before changes in LEEF AN
working capital L EE (1,386) (1,387)
Changes in working capital: LEEY
— Increase in account - BNERRR
and other payables B fth FEATRRIG AN - 3
— Decrease in current account with - HEFEARRAA
Ocean Park Corporation PR BRI R (20) (43)
Cash used in operations LBEANRE (1,406) (1,427)
Interest received B U FI S 2,289 1,687
Net cash generated from operating activities & BN E £ /FIR & 883 260
Cash flows from investing activities REZEBHNESHRE
Net (placements) withdrawal of fixed (FA) WERRERES
deposits held at banks with original = EARITE
maturity over three months FUFE (1,368) 39,090
Proceeds from sale of financial HESRTAMER
instruments 597 517
Net cash (used in) generated from KEEE (EA) E4%
investing activities FIR G (771) 39,607
Net increase in cash and cash HReRASEENTF
equivalents i 112 39,867
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FRE RIRSEEY
of the year 83,182 43,315
Cash and cash equivalents at end of
184
the year FREGRALEMY 83,294 83,182

The notes on pages 140 to 155 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

General Information

Ocean Park Trust Fund (the “Fund”) was established on 1st July 1987 from an endowment of HK$200
million granted by The Hong Kong Jockey Club (Charities) Limited. The Trustee of the Fund is Ocean Park
Corporation, and the funds are used to finance the cost of promoting the functions of Ocean Park Corporation
as specified in the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance (Cap. 388) (the “Ordinance”). The address
of its registered office and principal place of operation is Ocean Park Corporation, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in thousands units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise
stated. These financial statements were approved for issue by the Trustee on 20th September 2018.

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"”, which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of the Ordinance.
The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of financial instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Fund'’s accounting policies. There are no areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements.
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BELOEEEES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Rt 35 48 R PR
2. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 2. EESHBRNE -
2.1 Basis of preparation — continued 2.1 EHEE - &
The Fund has not early adopted the following new standards and amendments that have been issued but are AESWHERIRRRATIN_ZE—\FA=+H LEBMHERRERZAEIERSHEK
not yet effective at 30th June 2018.
o EBI SRS ERIE % SEMIA
HIFRS 9 Financial Instruments' BB ERE 155 BB P A KIS RARRE T
i 1
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the related Amendments B R R A Y B 55 16 9 e
HKFRS 16 Leases? s oA SR B 44
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts* jgiﬁ(ﬁ%;%%;&u 1;5; ﬁ%i%&ﬁﬁﬁ{m
HK(IFRIC) - Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ mk:‘ AEERERE - =HTVR
HK(IFRIC) - Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments? RIS 22 57 e N e s
Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions' E’; (mf RHREREREE) PTSBURR 32 i) THETE I
Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with RIEE 235 ‘
HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts' BBV BHRELRERE 25 (BFTA) DERAERMNRRZS
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation? BERMBHmEERE 45 (BEFTA) — R %/ﬁ‘ﬁﬁ&#ﬁ%ﬁ—ﬂ”% Ot [ERMT AR
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and BERAMBHREENE 45 [Rras ]!
and HKAS 28 its Associate or Joint Venture? EEB TR R E 95 (185 4) BB EEMeias g2
Amendments to HKAS 19 HmAmmMmmammwmmammmﬂ = B R R B 1088 PR EREBMANT SRS LD NN EEE Es T A3
Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures? EE SRS 289 (5] A)
Amendments to HKAS 28 Asng&?;g;(éénzlﬁl Improvements to HKFRSs E B eI RIS 195 (BA) SElERk - EREEE 2
Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of InveZtment Property’ j?ii&ﬁj ;:i’i E}:iii; 2ﬁ%§ jégéi%mfiﬁi;g\wm%i&i
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle? re=a L — =S NFEMN RS
FRFENEN D!
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2018 é.ﬁ;\%@éﬁ-i%,ﬁ\lj%m 5 £1|§ET$) Lﬁé& SEUES
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2019 BAMBWEER (BFTA) —hFE-T-FRENTBMHREE
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined ﬁ&ﬂ&iﬁz
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2021
' RZT-\F A Bz RRARNFEHRAER
The Trustee of the Fund believes the adoption of the above new standards and amendments will not result in 2 R-FB—NE—A— B EEEHEEER AR o
substantial changes to the Fund's results or financial position. 3 AT B EASE > 14 B HA ) HIRT AR R o
¢ RIE L F A HR AR FERBEAER
I BT EARMBEE LARLHLORE  ARLEREABERA ARSI R LB

SAREENEHBERHBAEAR

Items included in the Fund’s financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Fund operates (“the functional currency”). The financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Fund’s functional and presentation currency.

22  DiREMIEER

AESUBHRRMIBEANERLEMENTIELERENERTE ([TEEE]) - UBEBRRNEE
2% BE/LRESNNENIIRER -
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.4

2.5

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Financial instruments at fair value through the income and expenditure account

The Fund classifies its investments as financial instruments at fair value through income and expenditure
account. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

A financial asset is classified as a financial instrument if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term or if so designated by management. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they
are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial instruments are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the
Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset. Such financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed in the income and expenditure account. Financial instruments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the
Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments, including interest and dividend
income, are presented in the income and expenditure account in the period in which they arise.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid prices. For unlisted securities without an
active market, the Fund establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques including the use of recent
arm’s length transactions and reference to other information that are substantially the same.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include deposits held at call with banks.

Revenue recognition
Interest and dividend income is recognised on an accruals basis.

(a) Interest income from bank deposits and securities is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by
reference to the principal outstanding and rate applicable.

(b)  Dividend income from financial instruments is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.
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UAFEEARSRNHEMT R

AESHEREDERUAFECABRZRNECHIA - kD BRTBACREECENTE - BEERE
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CREELEB AR IEAFEEHANEXREREBIMET AN BEASRT A - EHERINEE
ERFEEENRPENEERR12EARNER - MIDB/RBEE

ERTANEHBAMAEER I HRRA-RZAEAESARBARLEZEEZR - HESHMTHE
NTRAFEER - KIEAFEAERR - ERRERDESRENENLCIRALCEE - MAES
EREAENABRRNERERERS - R TR IHER -

RemTARXHESSMELNEE  BREFNEMRSWA @ JIAEEMENERRERA -
BEReBMEENAHERBEERNERENE - HLARRBMISNIELMES - AESH B EHERMN
RENFE  ELRMEENATHNAFRAURZSHNSERBHEBENEMER

Hekie®RE

RelBReFEYMERERE MRITBAFNR

e A e
8RB B A A FERT EE RS o
(@ RIAFRMBFOFERAXSELFIAEE - RSRAS RERAFIENE -

(o) EERT ARSI AT YEGKIR AR I FEL A FERR o
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Fund takes into account the characteristics of the asset and liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Interest Receivables

The amounts are aged less than 30 days and hence are not determined to be overdue or impaired at the end
of the reporting period.

The carrying values of interests receivables approximate their fair values.
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RNHERRFTEBNMB2EERNERFR ST HEEEMPERERABEAX N ZEE - Mm%
ERSUEEBERSHAIERRMEETAGH - REFEEXABZAFER - ARREERLT
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial Instruments

BELEETERS
A 355 48 R B o

o

The financial instruments held by the independent investment managers at the end of the reporting

period are:

RERBBIIRELEFANERTANT :

Assets
Listed unit trust
Unlisted unit trust

The carrying amounts of the financial instruments are denominated in the following currencies:

AESZ BT ARBEEATIIEEE

Hong Kong dollars
United States dollars

Annual Report 2017-2018 34&3R &

2018 2017
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BET I

BE
BN ETES 31,747 28,298
JEFTEMNEEES 101,767 95,368
133,514 123,666
2018 2017
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BT T BET I
B 31,747 28,298
ETT 101,767 95,368
133,514 123,666

OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

AEOEEEES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Rt FRMEE

5. Bank Balances And Cash

Fixed deposits held at banks with original
maturity of three months or less

Cash at bank and in hand

Cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposits held at banks with original
maturity over three months

Bank balances and cash

BITRHERES

2018 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
REEAR DR =ER
HIERTTIE BRfE R 82,016 81,095
RITEREBES 1,278 2,087
ReRBFSEEY 83,294 83,182
JREEAR A=A A
HIERTTE BAE R 99,528 98,160
RITHEBR LIRS 182,822 181,342

The weighted average effective interest rate on fixed deposits held at banks with original maturity over three
months was 1.49% (2017: 1.39%); these deposits have a weighted average maturity of approximately 365

days (2017: 365 days).

Bank balances and cash are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

AMABE=EANRTENERNMETFIERMNER149E (ZF—1F 1 1.39F) - FRANE

FHEEIR 365 K (ZE—+4% : 365K) ©

AEE 2 RITEB LIRS FRMEAEEE -

6. Account And Other Payables

Current account with Ocean Park
Corporation (Note 7)

Account payables
Accruals

The carrying values of account and other payables approximate their fair values.

T <1 B ik ot Lt 5 &k
2018 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT TT

BRI AN B A R

F2RERTE (FI3E7) 174 194
JESTBRRK 126 126
TEIREA 21 21
321 341

MR R EAL B R R ERRREEREE ©
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BELAEGEEESR OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BELOEGESEES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B8R NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B8R
7. Current Account With EBFANRAFMERIER 9, Funding For Ocean Park DE:=F /NN
Ocean Park Corporation Corporation Rt &
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT BB T T BT T
Balance payable at beginning of the year FHFER &R (194) (237) Funding for [Ehsy=NFYNG]
Audit fee paid by Ocean Park Corporation BFARARIRAER Ocean Park Corporation RtES 1,725 1,624
on behalf of the Fund XHIZEER (21) (18)
Staff costs paid by Ocean Park WEFLARARRAES
Corporation on behalf of the Fund SNMETER (55) (55) Ocean Park Corporation engaged third party consultants to perform strategic review of the Park, of which the
Other expenses paid by Ocean Park SEENBATIRARLS costs are funded by Ocean Park Trust Fund during the year ended 30th June 2018.
C ti behalf of the Fund JHYEME 2 -
grpora 'on on benalt ot the .un HE?\ {%\_ﬁi “ @) The above funding arrangements were all approved in the meetings of the Board of Ocean Park Corporation,
Funding for Ocean Park Corporation @’JIFA\L\E%ET“ which acts as the Trustee of Ocean Park Trust Fund.
(Note 9) e (F:19) (1,725) (1,624)
Haymein s el dlig e yer BT8R REAR L /4 AR AR BHNEEM HEE R E HEE AR R R RATHHE - SHBRAHTEABRRET
Balance payable at end of the year FRIER B (174) (194) EeXfte
Current account with Ocean Park Corporation is unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on demand. M ERFBLHEEF ARETESNITEA - FFLELRR - EESREE LRE
B RBEARMNERKRELS RS NEEM - BAREREE - .
10.  Related Party Transactions FRBkS X5
8. Accumulated Fund Z2BES Parties are considered to be relqted .to Fh.e Furjd if the party or the Fund has ’Fhe abil'ity, qlirectly or indirect!y, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial or operational
decisions. Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Fund has no other related
2018 2017 party transactions during the year.
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT MRBE T ALTHAEC RN EEFREEHZESIEZESHUBARERREBEEALES
ILEALTEIRBZESNBH S - R T EAMBHREABENEBH SRS RESERFREIRAE Bt
s ox B
Endowment granted by The Hong Kong EEERT (B3) B 7552 2
Jockey Club (Charities) Limited BRATIHER 200,000 200,000
Accumulated retained surplus ZERBUBA
— At beginning of the year — FHEEER 105,455 85,594
— Surplus for the year - FERAR 11,493 19,861
— At end of the year — FREERR 116,948 105,455
316,948 305,455
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.
1.1

Financial Risk Management
Financial risk factors

The Fund’s activities expose it to market risk (including foreign currency risk, price risk and cash flow and fair
value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Fund's overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Fund's
financial performance. The Fund purchases foreign currency to hedge certain risk exposures.

Risk management is carried out by the Fund under policies approved by the Trustee. The Trustee provides
written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific areas such as
foreign exchange risk.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Fund is exposed to foreign exchange risk as the Fund holds financial assets, including
financial instruments which are denominated in United States dollars.

As United States dollars are pegged to Hong Kong dollars, there is no significant impact to the
deficit for the year as a result of fluctuations in United States dollars against Hong Kong dollars.

(ii) Price risk

The Fund is exposed to price risk because investments held by the Fund are classified at fair
value through the income and expenditure account. To manage its price risk arising from
investments, the Fund diversifies its portfolio in accordance with the limits set by the Trustee.

At 30th June 2018, the Fund’s investments consist of two unit trusts. If the unit prices have
increased/decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant, surplus for the year would
have been HK$13.4 million (2017: HK$12.4 million) higher/lower, as a result of increases/
decreases of unit prices of these investments.

(b) Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash deposits at banks, financial instruments and interest receivables
represent the Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risks in relation to the financial assets. Cash and
bank balances are placed with banks with sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. All financial
instruments purchased have sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. Account and other receivables
are derived from the financial instruments and the credit risk is considered minimal.

(o) Liquidity risk
The policy of the Trustee is to transfer funds only where they comply with the Ordinance and when
the Fund has sufficient liquidity. The Fund is not subject to significant liquidity risk as all funds remain

invested and its liabilities are minimal.

Account and other payables are due within 12 months and interest-free.
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AESHEBAZTSRAR (BRESMNERKR - BREAR  ReERERAFENXER) - ERREARNKRE
Aok ARSHERBRREETSTINMHH SN - YSKEERMEEANESHHRIRD
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RREERARSRREFABARESER ((EZR) WENBERNT - EZRAERAREE EE@
ol MAETHESRBEIMINERRFRHEEMECR -

(@) THERK
(i) SMNE/ B

AHARAEZSHEUIINESFTEEMNEREE  BRSR TR  SULAZINERR - SME
TER/ET

AR S S B3 T EMA) - BB RE Y HMNE RBR I NRAZE o
(i) ERE R

HRAZESHANREDBAEAFEEBRARE M AERSAZERRAR - BT ER
KRENERER  AESREESRRENRED MEKEMAS -

R=ZZF—N\FRA=1H ' AESHREBEMESMETES - REEMEK LA/ THK10% -
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HIE 12 ABETT) °

(b) AR
EARBRKEBRTER SHMIAUREBRER AESEREERARALSEEREEY
BREE - BITEREERRERGBE ZRT UWRERR - @R T AYERITBIFR - U
BIEEHARR - BUKEREREMERRASBRTENE  HASZNEHARBR I BEN -

(c) RBEZRMR
EERMNARDECRAREERRRRASERASFRAERAKAREAESERZARD
BLHEENBRATAERES ARFEECCHREMEBEHRABEM, KAXSI AT
PENTREBESRR -

PERNFBE1ZEARNIARRE -
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11.
11.2

Financial Risk Management — Continued
Fair value measurement
Fair value of the Fund’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Some of the Fund’s financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial assets
and financial liabilities are determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used), as well as
the level of the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurements are categorised (Levels 1 to 3)
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value’ measurements are observable.

Financial assets Fair value at Fair value Valuation technique(s)

30th June 2018  30thJune 2017 hierarchy and key inputs

HK$'000 HK$’'000
Listed unit trust 31,747 28,298 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in active
classified as financial markets.
instruments
Unlisted unit trust 101,767 95,368 Level 2 Fair value derived from observable
classified as financial market values of underlying
instruments assets quoted by relevant Stock

Exchanges at the end of the
reporting period.

There were no significant unobservable inputs used in determining the fair value of the above financial
assets or liabilities. There were no transfers into and out of Level 1 and Level 2 during the years ended 30th
June 2018 and 2017.
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Ocean Park Hong Kong
BEEBFLE

180 Wong Chuk Hang Road
Aberdeen, Hong Kong
BERFEMTRE-BNTR

Tel EE : (852) 3923 2888
Fax &5 : (852) 2873 5584
www.oceanpark.com.hk
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Paper from
responsible sources
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The FSC™ logo identifies products which contain wood
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the rules of the Forest Stewardship Council ®.



